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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Hwan-g, Don, Env. Health

Sent:  Thursday, February 23, 2006 9:50 AM

To: "Woodburne, Keith'

Subject: RE: Work Plan Approval Letter for Unocal Service Station No. 3538

Keith, [ concur with April 28, 2006 deadline. Sorry, again for the mistake. Don

From: Woodburne, Keith [mailto:kwoodburne@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2006 1:47 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: RE: Work Plan Approval Letter for Unocal Service Station No. 3538

Don,

February and March are pretty booked up for the drilling subcontractors, but'we finally have the drilling at 76
Station No. 3538 Oakland scheduled for March 27 - 28, 2006. Assuming a couple weeks for receipt of laboratory
results and a couple weseks to finalize the report, TRC would propose an April 28, 2006 deadline for submittal of
the Soil and Groundwater Investigation report for 76 Station No. 3538,

Let me know if you concur with the proposed submittal deadline.
Thanks,

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T: 925-688-2488

F; 925-688-0388

C: 925-260-1373

From: Hwang, Don, Env, Health {mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 4:13 PM

To: Woodburne, Keith

Subject: RE: Work Plan Approval Letter for Unocal Service Station No. 3538

Keith, Sorry, the deadline date was a mistake. You may propose a deadline date to which I will concur or
propose an alternative date.

From: Woaodburne, Keith [mailta:kwoodburne@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 6:33 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: FW: Work Plan Approval Letter for Unocal Service Station No. 3538

Con,

TRC has not received a response to our request for extension for submittal of the requested Soil and
Groundwater Investigation Report at 76 Station No. 3538. Please refer to the December 19, 2005 email below for
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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Woodburne, Keith [kwoodburne@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 19, 2005 11:13 AM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Shelby.S . Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: Work Plan Approval Letter for Unocal Service Station No. 3538

Don,

| received the December 15, 2005 approval letter for the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Work Plan for Unocal
Service Station No. 3538 located at 411 West MacArthur Blvd in Oakland. | appreciate your timely review the of
the work plan following our recent meeting. My only concern however is the requested submittal date for the Soil
and Water Investigation Report of January 15, 2006. ConocoPhillips will move quickly to obtain all necessary
permits and to schedule the work; however, I'm sure you would agree that it is not possible to implement the
scope or work and submit the final report within one month.

Can you please revise the submittal date for the Soil and Water Investigation Report to 2 more realistic time
frame? The schedule for implementation of the scope of work outlined in the work plan in Section 5.0 indicates
the field work will be completed within six weeks following work plan approval and the report will be submitted
within six weeks following completion of the field activities. The field activities outlined in the work plan involve
two separate mobilizations, one for the CPT rig and a second for the drilling rig for well instaliation. Based on this
information, we would anticipate a reasonable submittal date for the Soil and Water Investigation Report would be
late March or early April. '

Let me know if you concur with our recommendation regarding the report submittal date.
Regards,

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T: 925-688-2488

F: 925-688-0388

C: 925-260-1373

12/20/2005
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details regarding our request for extension.
Let me know if you have any questions regarding the request for extension.
Thanks,

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T: 925-688-2488

F: 925-688-0388

C: 925-260-1373

From: Woodburne, Keith

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 11:13 AM

To: Don Hwang (dhwang@co.alameda.ca.us)

Cc: Shelby Lathrop {Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com)

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

Can you please revise the submittal date for the Soil and Water Investigation Report to a more realistic time
frame? The schedule for implementation of the scope of work outlined in the work plan in Section 5.0 indicates
the field work will be completed within six weeks foilowing work plan approval and the report will be submitted
within six weeks following completion of the field activities. The field activities outlined in the work plan involve
two'separate mobilizations, one for the CFT rig and a second for the drilling rig for well installation. Based on this
information, we would anticipate a reasonable submittal date for the Soil and Water Investigation Report would be
late March or early April.

Let me know if you concur with our recommendation regarding the report submittél date.
Regards,

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T: 925-688-2488

F: 925-688-0388

C: 925-260-1373

2/23/2006




‘4 ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
December 15, 2005 (510) 569-6700

) FAX (510) 337-9335
Shelby Environmental, Inc. _
Approved service provider of ConocoPhillips — Risk Management & Remediation
76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818

Arthur Yu & Kevin Ma
398 West MacArthur Blvd.
Oakland, CA 94609-2808

Dear Ms. Lathrop, Mr. Yu, & Mr. Ma:

Bl Linocal Service Station No. 3538,

Subject: Fuel Leak Case Nogifiinofie: .
Ivd., Oakla

411 West MacArthur |

nd, CA

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed "SOIL AND
GROUNDWATER INVESTIGATION WORK PLAN" dated September 14, 2005,
prepared by TRC. We request that you perform the proposed work and send us the
technical reports requested below.

OTHER COMMENTS

Submission of reports to the Alameda County ftp site is an addition to existing
requirements for electronic submiital of information to the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) Geotracker website. Submission of reports to the Geotracker
website does not fulfill the requirement to submit documents to the Alameda County ftp
site. In September 2004, the SWRCB adopted regulations that require electronic
submittal of information for groundwater cleanup programs. For several years,
responsible parties for cleanup of leaks from underground storage tanks (USTs) have
been required to submit groundwater analytical data, surveyed locations of monitor
wells, and other data to the Geotracker database over the Internet. Beginning July 1,
2005, electronic submittal of a complete copy of all necessary reports was required in
Geotracker (in PDF format). Please visit the SWRCB website for more information on
these requirements (hitp.//www.swrch.ca.qov/ust/cleanup/electronic_reporting).

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention:
Don Hwang), according to the foliowing schedule:

e January 15, 2006 - Soil and Water Investigation Report




Ms. Lathrop, Mr. Yu, & Mr. Ma

December 15, 2005
Page 2 of 2

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code
Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728
outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release
from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

If you have any questions, | may be reached at (510) 567-67486.
Sincerely, |

Don Hwang

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Local Oversight Program

C: Keith Woodburne, 1590 Solano Way, Suite A, Concord, California 94520
Donna Drogos '

File
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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Woodburne, Keith [kwoodbume@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 15, 2005 8:55 AM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Heafth -

Subject: RE: Boring logs for site 3538 Oakland

Don,

The boring log for were obtained from October 23, 1989 Preliminary Groundwater Investigation Report prepared
by Kapretian Engineering, Inc. That report was missing the first page for well boring log MW-2. In other words,
the first page doesn’t exist. Nevertheless, all other logs are complete.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.
Thanks,

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T: 925-688-2488

F: 925-688-0388

C: 925-260-1373

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health [mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 5:45 PM

To: Woodburne, Keith

Subject: RE: Boring logs for site 3538 Oakland

Keith, Missing MW2 pl. Thanks, Don F:510-337-9335

From: Woodburne, Keith [mailto:kwoodburne@TRCSOLUTIONS.com)
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 11:30 AM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Subject: Boring logs for site 3538 Oakland

Don,

Here's another pdf of the boring logs for site 3538 Oakland. Let me know if you cannot open the file. If not, | can
also fax you the logs. What's your fax number?

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC

1590 Solanc Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T: 925-688-2488

F: 925-688-0388

C: 925-260-1373

12/15/2005
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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Woodburne, Keith [kwoodbumé@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2:53 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophiliips.com
Subject: RE: Action items from November 30th meeting

Attachments: Additional GW Investigation Work Plan Revised.pdf

Don,

Here’s a copy of the revised work plan for site #4625 we submitted on 11/3/2005. I'm not sure why you haven't
yet received a copy. | know a copy had been uploaded to the ftp site.

In addition, here are all the well boring logs for site #3538. At this site, the saturated zone the wells are screened
within is only about 5 to 7 feet thick and terminates into a clay unit at around 25 to 27 feet below grade.
Therefore, it doesn't appear the saturated zone is thick enough to warrant multiple depth-discrete groundwater
samples. One sample from the thin saturated zone should be representative of the whole aquifer thickness in this
area, If you still feel multiple depth zones should be sampled discretely, please indicate in your response letter
what depths you'd like sampled.

Assuming you have all the information you need to finalize your review of the work plan for site #3538, can we
expect an approval, via letter or email, by Monday or Tuesday next week (December 12" or 131h)?

Let me know if you need any additional information or if you'll need additional time to review the work plan.
Thanks,

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520

T 925-688-2488

F: 925-688-0388

C: 925-260-1373

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health [mailto:don.hwang@acgov.org}]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2:01 FM

To: Woodburne, Keith

Subject: RE: Action items from November 30th meeting

Hi Keith,

#4625 | don't have revised work plan submitted on 11/3/05
#3538 Please let me know if you're able to find logs for MW 1-4, MW 6 p2

Thanks, Don 510-567-6746

From: Woodburne, Keith [mailto: kwoodburne@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 3:43 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com
Subject: Action items from November 30th meeting

12/15/2005
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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health -

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2005 6:26 PM

To: 'Batra, Roger’

Subject: RE: 76 Station #3538 (Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000251), 411 West MacArthurBlvd., Oakland,
California

ok

————— Original Message-----

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 4:25 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com

Subject: 76 Station #3538 (Fuel Leak Cage No. RO0O000251), 411 West MacArthurBlwvd.,
Oakland, Califoxrnia

Pon,

TRC on behalf of ConoccoPhillips would like to request an extension for submittal of
responses to technical comments/ technical reports as requested by Alameda County
Environmental Health {letter dated May 18, 2005).

We would like the submittal date be extended from July 18, 2005 to August 31, 2005.
Please call me should you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Roger Batra

Senior Project Manager
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, California 94520
925-688-2466 (Direct)
925-260-6403 (Cell}




# ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

. 7

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-8577
May 18, 2005 (610) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

Thomas H. Kosel, Site Manager, Risk Management and Remediation
ConocoPhillips

76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818

Arthur Yu & Kevin Ma
411 West MacArthur Blvd.
Oakland, CA 94609-2808

Dear Mr. Kosel, Mr. Yu, & Mr. Ma:

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000251, Unocal Service Station No. 3538,
411 West MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed "Request for
Closure” dated October 30, 2002, prepared by Gettler-Ryan, Inc. and “Semi-Annual
Monitoring Report” dated April 4, 2005 prepared by TRC. We do not agree that the site
is ready for closure. We request that you address the following technical comments and
send us the technical reports requested below.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS

1) Site Characterization — Up to 3,900 microcgrams/liter {(ug/l) Total Petroleum
Hydrocarbons-Gasoline (TPH-G), 770 ug/l benzene, and 260 ug/l (MTBE) were.
detected in groundwater samples from MW-2, and up to 21,000 ug/l TPH-G,
1,300 ug/l benzene, and 4,800 ug/l MTBE, were detected in groundwater
samples from MW-3, respectively. Groundwater flow direction has been
indicated as south-southwest. However, no groundwater samples have been
collected south-southwest of these wells. Thus, the plume needs to be further
defined. Please propose sampling to define the lateral and vertical extent of
groundwater contamination in the Work Plan requested below.

2) Source Characterization — Up to 360 mg/kg TPHg and 1.5 mg/kg benzene were
detected in the deepest soil sample collected September 14, 1988 from the
gasoline tank pit at a depth of 19.5 ft. below ground surface (bgs) (sample
B1(19.5). Please propose soil sampling to define the lateral and vertical exient of
soil contamination in the Work Plan requested below.




Mr. Kosel, Mr. Yu, & Mﬂlla .

May 18, 2005
Page 2 of 4

3)

Historical Hydraulic Gradients — Please show using a rose diagram with
magnitude and direction; include cumulative groundwater gradients in all future

- reports submitted for this site. This information will be used to assess whether

4)
5)

groundwater contamination has been adequately delineated downgradient of the
source areas. Please submit with the Work Plan requested below.

Underground Tank Removal July 1989 Report - Please provide.

Preferential Pathway Survey — We request that you perform a preferential
pathway study that details the potential migration pathways and potential
conduits (wells, utilities, pipelines, etc.) for horizontal and vertical migration that
may be present in the vicinity of the site.

a) Utility Survey - Please submit map(s) and cross-sections showing the
location and depth of all utility lines and trenches (including sewers,
storm drains, pipelines, trench backfill, etc.) within and near the site
and plume area(s). Evaluate the probability of the contaminant plumes
encountering preferential pathways and conduits that could spread the
contamination, particularly in the vertical direction to deeper water
aquifers. Please submit with the Work Plan requested below.

OTHER COMMENTS

6)

Landowner Notification Requirement - Pursuant to California Heaith & Safety
Code Section 25297.15, the active or primary responsible party for a fuel leak
case must inform all current property owners of the site of cleanup actions or
requests for closure. Furthermore, ACEH may not consider any cleanup
proposals or requests for case closure without assurance that this notification
requirement has been met. Additionally, the active or primary responsible party
is required to forward to ACEH a complete mailing list of all record fee titleholders
to the site. o _

At this time we require that you submit an updated mailing list of all record fee
title owners of the site, which states, at a minimum, the following:

A. In accordance with section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the
Health & Safety Code, I, (name of primary responsible party), certify that
the following is a complete list of current record fee title owners and their
mailing addresses for the above site:

-OR -

B. In accordance with section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the
Health & Safety Code, I, (name of primary responsible party), certify that |
am the sole landowner for the above site.




Mr. Kosel, Mr.Yu,&M&Ia , | | .

May 18, 2005
Page 3 of 4

(Note: Complete item A if there are multiple site landowners. If you are the
sole site landowner, skip item A and complete item B.)

In the 'futUre, for you to meet these requirements when submitting cleanup
proposals or requests for case closure, ACEH requires that you:

1.

2.

Notify all current record owners of fee title to the site of any cleanup
proposals or requests for case closure;

Submit a letter to ACEH which certifies that the notification requirement
in 25297.15(a) of the Health and Safety Code has been met;

Forward to ACEH a copy of your complete mailing list of all record fee
title holders to the site; and '
Update your mailing list of all record fee titleholders, and repeat the
process outlined above prior to submittal of any additional Corrective
Action Plan or your Request for Case Closure.

Your written certification to ACEH (Item 2 above) must state, at a
minimum, the following:

A. In accordance with Section 25297.15(a) of the Health & Safety
Code, I, (name of primary responsible party), centify that | have
notified all responsible landowners of the enclosed proposed
action. (Check space for applicable proposed action(s)):

___ Cleanup proposal (Corrective Action Plan)

___request for case closure

__ local agency intention to make a determmatfon that no further
action is required

__ local agency intention to issue a closure letter

-OR-

B. In accordance with section 25297. 15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the
Health & Safety Code, I, (name of primary responsible party),
certify that | am the sole landowner for the above site.

(Note: Complete item A if there are multiple site landowners. If you are the
sole site landowner, skip item A and complete item B.)

- TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention:
Don Hwang), according to the following schedule:

July 18, 2005 - Work Plan, Underground Tank Removal July 1989 Report
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May 18, 2005
Page 4 of 4

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

OTHER REPORT REQUEST
July 18, 2005 - List of Record Fee Title Owners
if you have any questions, | may be reached at (510) 567-6746.
Sincerely, |
P SN '
Don Hwang

Hazardous Materials Specialist
lLocal Oversight Program

C: Donna Drogos
File
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State of Calllomi?
Deperimant of Watci ResUUCs
Ceantral District
3251 S Straet
Sacramento, CA 95818-7017

WELL DRILLER'S REPORTS
INSPECTION REQUEST AND AGREEMENT

Project: //,g'/mq‘ /PJca (7€) 17?}7\“\—#7 3558
113 U asy e AVl d{ua(// aﬂﬁwgcmr_r TPe YTy

ﬁ/m . Contract Number: (40 /66 07

Reguest is mada pursuant 1o Section 13751 of the California Watar Code for permission to
inspect or copy Water Wall Drillar's Reports which are on fita in your offica.

‘Lecation:

County:

In accorgance with the requirements of Section 13752 of tha Water Coda, It is stipulated and
agresd that such rapors, or any capy or copies made thereof, will not be made avsflable for

inspection by the public but will be used solely by this governmental agency for making
studies. If copies are made or taken, each copy will be stamped "CONFIDENTIAL" or "FOR

GFFICIAL USE ONLY" and will be kept 'n a rastricied file, access to which is limited to the staff
of this goverrnental agency or to its centractad agents. Any copies fumished 10 gantracied
agants must be retumed to the Depantment of Watar Resources, Cantral District upon

cempletion of work by the contractad agant,

No Informatlon containad In thasa repofs can be disseminatad or publishad without the wiitlen
parmission cf tha cwner of tha well.
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Gettler - Ryan lpg,
Contractad Agent Governmanial Agancy
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Slele of Callfomie
Deparimant of Wats: ResOUTS
Comrgl Distrie
3251 S Sirmat
Sacramanie, CA 85818-7017

WELL DRILLER'S REPORTS
INSPECTION REQUEST AND AGREEMENT

Project: JO(Prer 7B sea (6) Sre¥eom v 3528

Location: G W ey e AVror gy "‘{,JI. Z ""Q“"“’(’, Cracs C77 eV -diediiy

County: /? /‘L’”"i—"(‘l——- . Contract Number, _£ 70 /86 0%

Request is mads pursuant to Section 13751 of the Califomia Water Cada for permission to
inspect or copy Water Wall Driller's Reponts which are on file in your offics,

In accoroance with the raquirsments of Sectlon 13752 of the Water Code, 1t is stipulated ang
agreed that such repors, ar any copy or coples made tharso!f, will not he madae avsilabie for
inspaction by tha public but will Bs usad solely by this governmental agency for making
studies. {f copies are made or takan, sach copy will ba stamped “CONFIDENTIAL" or "FOR
GFFICIAL USE ONLY" and will bae kept in g restricted file, access to which is imilaa to the staff
-of this govermental agency or (o its centracted agents. Any copies fumnishaed to contracted
agenis must ba retumad to tha Depanment of Watar Resourcas, Cantral District upon

completion of work by tha £ontracted agent
can ba disseminstad or publishag without the written

NG Informatian centained In thasa reports
permission ef the owner of tha wall.

Amazn Covry Exniions. )‘J/cﬂr_ﬂ-’
Gavernmantal Agancy

Getrler - Rvap lpe,

Contractso Agant i
1364 N HCDDHEIi Blvd., Sujte B?Z 3¢ /ZbFﬁaﬂ:Ezﬁy‘::;zzgahgq
. Aﬂdfil! A‘H‘f.ll
Petaluma, CA 94954 AAML—JA_‘_CA Cusoz T
. City, State. & Zip Cose— b

City, Stats, &.2lp Cada____ X
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LOP -~ RECORD CHANGE REQUEST FORM printed:
04/24/2000
Mark Out What Needs Changing and Hand to LOP Data Entry
(Name/Address changes go to Annual Programs Data Entry)
Insp: SH
AGENCY # : 10000 SOURCE OF FUNDS: F SUBSTANCE: 8006619
StID : 3627 LocC:
SITE NAME: Unccal DATE REPORTED : 07/12/1989
ADDRESS 411 W MacArthur Blvd DATE CONFIRMED:
CITY/ZIP : Oakland 94609 MULTIPLE RPs : N
SITE STATUS
CASE TYPE: O CONTRACT STATUS: 4 PRIOR CODE: EMERGENCY RESP:
RP SEARCH: S DATE COMPLETED: 03/09/1992
PRELIMINARY ASMNT: U DATE UNDERWAY: 09/06/1989 DATE COMPLETED: '
REM INVESTIGATION: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
REMEDIAL ACTION: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
POST REMED ACT MON: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
ENFORCEMENT ACTION TYPE: 1 DATE ENFORCEMENT ACTION TAKEN: 03/09/1992
LUFT FIELD MANUAL CONSID: 3HSCAW
CASE CLOSED: DATE CASE CLOSED:

DATE EXCAVATION STARTED : 07/28/198% REMEDTIAL ACTIONS TAKEN: ED, ET

RESPONSIBLE PARTY INFORMATION
RP#1-CONTACT NAME: Mr. David De Witt
COMPANY NAME: Tosco Marketing Company
ADDRESS: 2000 Crow Canyon Pl. #400
CITY/STATE: San Ramon, California 94583

INSPECTOR VERIFICATIOCN:

NAME SIGNATURE - DATE

DATA ENTRY INPUT:
Name/Address Changes Only Case Progress Changes

ANNPGMS LOP DATE ” LOP DATE




° ®

LOP - RECORD CHANGE REQUEST FORM printed:
04/24/2000
Mark Out What Needs Changing and Hand to LOP Data Entry
(Name/Address changes go to Annual Programs Data Entry)
Insp: SH
AGENCY # : 10000 SOURCE OF FUNDS: F SUBSTANCE: 8006619
StID T 3627 LOC:
SITE NAME: Unccal DATE REPORTED : 07/12/1989
ADDRESS : 411 W MacArthur Blvd DATE CONFIRMED:
CITY/ZIP : OQakland 94609 MULTIPLE RPs : N
SITE STATUS
CASE TYPE: O CONTRACT STATUS: 4 PRIOR CODE: EMERGENCY RESP:
RP SEARCH: S : DATE COMPLETED: 03/09/1992
PRELIMINARY ASMNT: U DATE UNDERWAY: 09/06/1989 DATE COMPLETED:
REM INVESTIGATION: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
REMEDIAIL ACTION: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
POST REMED ACT MON: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
ENFORCEMENT ACTION TYPE: 1 DATE ENFORCEMENT ACTION TAKEN: 03/09/1992
LUFT FIELD MANUAT, CONSID: 3HSCAW
CASE CLOSED: DATE CASE CLOSED:
DATE EXCAVATION STARTED : 07/28/1989 REMEDTAL, ACTIONS TAKEN: ED, ET
RESPONSIBLE PARTY INFORMATION
RP#1-CONTACT NAME:
COMPANY NAME: Union 0il Co. of California
ADDRESS: P. 0. Box 7600
CITY/STATE: Los Angeles, C A 90051
INSPECTOR VERIFICATION:
NAME SIGNATURE | DATE
DATA ENTRY INPUT:
Name /Address Changes Only Case Progress Changes
ANNPGMS LOP DATE “ LOP DATE




~ . ' EL—
Printed: 01/21/99 '

*%*%%% Alameda County Department of Environmental Health ki
Deposit/Refund Account History

** PROJECT INFORMATION **
Dep ((e@\S st
Projectf: ---108B Date Open: 12/18/97 Date ClL 323.%;:\_—
Paydr Information: Site Information
2 M Unocal Station £3538
1401 HALYARD DRIVE £120 411 W. Mac Arthur Blvd.
W.SACRAMENTO CA 95691 Oakland CA 94609
%% DEPOSIT HISTORY #%
Deposit Date Receipt£ "Amount Received
12/18/97 804898 $ 936.00
$ 936.00
** WORKLOG HISTORY ¥*¥
Work Date Insp Activity Description / Time Spent (hrs) Amount Charged
12/18/97 RW Plan Review:Instal/Mod/Remed or Mtg 0.5 47.00
09/14/98 RW Tank Removal 2.6 , 260.00
01/15/99 EC Removal Investigation/Follow-up 0.8 80.00
$ 387.00

Balance:$ 549.00 Amount Refunded: $

9
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Listing of HAZMAT - FULLQTE HISTCRY since 1987 fO’StID # 3627
ags of 01/15/99 all Activity Codes

SITE NAME & ADDRESS:

Unocal #3538 411 W Macarthur Blvd , Oakland CA 94609

InspDat Insp Act InspT StID Proj# COMMENTS DailBDat
Archived Dailies:
InspDat Insp Act InspT StID DRPro Comment DailBDat
02/28/92 EC 75 0.75 3627 108BA transfer to LOP
03/05/92 JM 200 0.5 3627 Retrieved R.P. names and wrote
NotificationLetter,
03/12/92 JIM 200 0.3 3627 Sent out letters through
certified mail.
03/13/92 JE 200 0.2 3627
03/25/92 TP 215 0.1 3627 agssign priority
04/13/92 EC 215 0.5 3627 quarterly report
12/16/92 KT 30 1.75 3627
03/02/93 KT 75 1.5 3627 108A file reveiw for permit issuance.
01/19/94 RM 120 2. 3627 1) Keep dumpster lids closed.
2) Monitor closely air/water
station as to prevent customer
from using water to flush
radiator. 3) Keep catch basin
clear.
08/26/94 RM 51 1. 3627
Current Dailies:
InspDat Insp Act InspT StID DRPro Comment DailBDat
02/10/95 KT 135 0.2 3627 new "A" form rec'd.
07/10/95 KT 31 2. 3627 \ermit reissuance inspection.
09/06/95 BO 35 0.5 3627
09/12/95 KT 35 1.5 3627 rec'd a corrective action
completed letter and reviewed
the file for permit reissuance
09/15/95 KT 35 0.2 3627 rec'd f£fin. cert.
10/19/95 BO 35 0.75 3627 review of documents as submitted
07/24/96 KT 35 0.15 3627 rec'd fin. cert. forms.
12/18/97 RW 45 0.5 3627 108B reviewed and approved plans for 01/15/98
removal of two usts
07/16/98 SH 200 0.3 3627 108A Talked to Charleg Mills re:
gstatus of site
09/14/98 RW 42 2.6 3627 108b on site of the removal of two 10/23/98

usts, dw frp coating. No holes
or ocdors. Job delayed by
failure of trucking company to
be on time.

Complete
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STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM A

‘: 5 LCQ:} COMPLETE THIS FORM FOR EACH FACILITY/SITE

MARK ONLY [] 1 New PERMIT [] 3 mewewaL PERMIT [] s CHANGE OF INFORMATION |Zr7 PERMANENTLY CLOSED. SITE
ONE ITEM (7] 2 nNTERIM PERMIT [] 4 amenoen PeRwmiT [T & TEMPORARY SITE CLOSURE

I. FACILITY/SITE INFORMATION & ADDRESS - (MUST BE COMPLETED)

DML T 3528 oeen MALKETING (D

-

ADDRESS NEAHEST CROSS STHFE PARCEL # {OPTIONAL)
Y11 W) MACRATIOR. BLUD WERASTE
CITY NAME STATE 2P aos SITE PHONE # WITH AREA CODE
OAKLAND cA 09 [Cosep SITE
v BOX OtOrronamion  [] NOMDUAL ) PARTMERSHIP [ J LOCALAGEMCY (] COUNTY.AGENCY® [ ] STATEAGENCY® [ FEDERAL-AGEMCY*
TO INDICATE DISTRICTS
* 1t owner of UST is a public agancy, compiate the following: name of supenvisor of division, section or office which operales the UST
TYPE OF BUSINESS m/1 GAS STATION {:l 2 DISTRIBUTOR D HE;EIRFJ:%m #OF TANKSATSITE | E P.A. | [t # {optional)
[ s FaRM ] 4 PROCESSOR [ ] 5 OTHER OR TRUST LANDS ch
EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON (PRIMARY) EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON (SECONDARY) - opticnal
DAYS: NAME (LAST, FIRST) ( PHONE # WITH AREA CODE (,}» DAYS: NAME [LAST, FIRST) PHONE # WITH AREA CODE
ON _EB8PERSAN b)) 200-4s3,

NIGHTS: NAME (LAST, FIRST) PHONE # WITH AREA CODE NIGHTS: NAME {LAST, FIRST) PHONE # WITH AREA CODE

il. PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION - (MUST BE COMPLETED)

NAME CARE QF ADDRESS INFORMATION
TOSCD MARKIETING CD. -
MAILING-OR STREET ADBRESS [é)o' o indiate [ iNpmviDuAL ] LocaL-agencY ] STATE-AGENCY
col

' D. b 0N S2A0R LJ; RPORATION  [T] PamtNERSH® [ COUNTYAGENCY  [] FEDERAL-AGENCY
q,n):isﬁ ) ’ sﬁiE ZIP CODE PHONE # WITH AREA CODE

ME
ROENTY 8507 J200 =452
Hil. TANK OWNER INFORMATION - (MUST BE COMPLETED)

NAME Oaj\'\ﬁfﬁ E CARE OF ADDRESS INFORMATION

MAILING OR STREET ADDRESS v baxlo indicate [ INpwviDUAL [ LoCAL-AGENCY [] STATE-AGENCY
[ corporaTioN [ PARTNERSHIP  [] COUNTY-AGENCY  [_] FEDERAL-AGENCY

CITY NAME STATE ZIP CODE PHONE # WITH AREA CODE

V. BOARD OF EQUALIZATION UST STORAGE FEE ACCOUNT NUMBER - Call (916} 322-9669 if questions arise.
(K Ha (446312 017 12]

V. PETROLEUM UST FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - (MUST BE COMPLETED) - IDENTIFY THE METHOD(S) USED

[¥1 1 SEEFINSURED [ ] 2 QUARANTEE | | 3 INSURANGE [ ] 4 SURETYBOND [ § ETTEROFCREDIT [} B EXEMPMION L] 7 STATE FUND
(] 8 STATE FUND & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER LETTER |1 9 STATEFUND & CERTIFICATE OF DEPOST [ 10 LoCAL GOVT, MECHanisM [ 95 oTHER

VI. LEGAL NOTIFICATION AND BILLING ADDRESS  Legal naotification and billing will be sent to the tank owner unless box | or ¥ is checked.

v box to indicate

CHECK ONE BOX INDICATING WHICH ABOVE ADDRESS SHOULD BE USED FOR LEGAL NOTIFICATIONS AND BILLING: L[] o] wm[]

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMFPLETED UNDE% PENALTY OF PERJURY, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT

!

TANK OWNER'S NAME (PRINTED 8 SIGNATURE) m g TANK OWNER'S TITLE DATE MONTHDAY/YEAR

LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY
‘ COUNTY # JURISDICTION # FACILITY #
0171 [oree! DETHOB £ oo
LOCATION CODE - OPTIONAL CENSUS TRACT & - OPTIONAL SUPVISOR - DISTRICT CODE - OPTIONAL

THIS FORM MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AT LEAST (1) OR MORE PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B, UNLESS THIS IS A CHANGE OF SITE INFORMATION ONLY.
OWNER MUST FILE THIS FORM WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY IMPLEMENTING THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REGULATIONS

FORM A (6-95)




o o -

: -
INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM "A"

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

SECTION 2711 OF TITLE 25, CHAT 'ITR 16, CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS AND SECTIONS 25286, 25287, AND 2328% QF CHAPTER
6.7, DIVISION 20, CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CDOE REQUIRE GWRERS TO APPLY FOR AN UST OPERATING PERMIT.

1. One FORM "A" shail be completed for off NEW PERMIT CHANGES or any FACTLITY/SITE INFORMATION CHANGES.

2. SUBMIT ONLY UNE (1) FORM "A” for o Facility/Site, regacdless of the number of tanks locared af the shte.

3. This form should be completed by either the PERMIT APPLICANT or the LOCAL AGENCY UNDERGROUND TANK JNQPFCTOR

4. Please type or prin: clearly off requested infonmation,

5. Lise o hard point wiiting instrument, youare making 3 colies.

A, Fank ovner must sobmit & faciliiy plot plan to the local SRCY 48 part of the appiizution xhvw‘ g the ]-muua uf Lhe LiSTs mlh z’e-.pu:l ]
buildings and kndmarks [Section 2717 {2)(8), CCRL : i i :

7. Task owner must submit docvmeniation show 'w'g, complinte swith State financiz! 3415:;:0:33}!31Ei;}' r{fqmr::‘nm:!g to thc ioc:il agency a3 p;m ef the

dp”mz ;zison n}r petinleie: U5STs *5{::1*0:1 2711 i, OOk

TOP OF FORM: 'MAI{K GNLY ONE TTEM”
Ivfark wn (X3 in the box naxt to Qe item that bast deseribes the season the form is being comnplaed,

I FACILITY/SITE INFORMATION & ADDRESS (MUST 28 COMPLETED) A
1. Record name and addsess {phvsical location) of the undzraround tank?s).
ROTE; Address MUST have o valid physical location mdudm& city, state, and zip code,
POBOX NUMBERS ARE NOT ACCEPTAELE.
Irclude nearess cross sieet and pame of the operator,
. Phone zomber must have sn area code. I the aight number is the same, write "SAME” in proper location,
. Check the approvrizie bog Tor TYPE OF BUSINESS GWNERSHIP (ex. O (")RPOE\-& TION; i‘\!ﬂ"il’JLAL sle. ) ) [ :
. CI‘&:L the appropriate box for TYPE OF BUSINESS. ’ . - !
Fuclhiny/Sits 1s located within an indian reservation or other Indian trust lands, check the box marked "YES".
. indlwm the NUMBER of TANKS at this SITE.
. Record the EP.AL ID # or welte "NOME" in the space provided.

».;'ah;urs&wm,

{fI. PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION & ADDRESS (MUST BE COMPLETEDN
Complete all items in this secton, unless all itewns are the sane a8 SECTION 15 1f e 'mms, wrile ",Sm‘v{}: A\) SiTE HETONS His:ﬁv:c&i(m. Be sure
1o cheek PROPERTY OWNERSHIF TYPE box, ! ST T o

L TANK OWNER INFORMATION & ADDRESS (MUSTREC ()Mi‘f E?HJ) ' : ‘
Complete afl tems in this section. unless all ilemss are the same as SECTION 1016 the same, write "SAME A5 51 I"L across thib sBction, Bt; sure .
0 chc:cls TANK (FWNERS TYPE bax . _

IV BOARD OF EQUALIZAT i(‘}N UST STORAGE FEE ACCOUNT NUMBER (MUST BE COMPLETED. SEE ARTICLE S (_HAPTER & 7‘

DIVISION 20, CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE)
Enter your Board of Equalization (BUEY UST storage fee accoont nustiber which is reguived befose your permit application can be processed.
Registration with the BOE will ensuee that you will recetve a quanerly storage foe retom in reporting the per galiph fee due on the aumber of
galions placed in your USTs. The BOL will code persung examnmt from paying the storaze feg so returns will not be sent, 1€ you do not have an
account number with the BOE or if you have any questions regarding the fer or exemptions, please call the BOE ot 916-322-9069 or write to the
BOE at the following address Boad of Equaﬁizazmm, Frel Taxes Division, P L} Box 94287%, Sacramemo, CA 242730001,

V. PETROLEUM UST FINANDIAL RESPONMSIBILITY (MUST BE COMPLETED VOR PETROLEUM USTs ONLY, SEE SECTIONS 2711 (a1 D)
OF TITLE 23, CHAPTER 16, CALIFGRNIA CONE OF REGULATIONS )
Tdeniify the method(s) used by the owner and/or operator, in mesting the Fedeoml and %uw finoneind responsiiility sequirgments, USTs owned by

any Federal or State agency as well as noa-petrolenm USTs sre exomp feom this toguirement, i

Y1 LEGAL NOTIFICATION AND BILLING ADDRESRS
Check ONE BOX {or the address that will be used for BOTH LEGAL AND BILLING NOTIFICATIONS.
TANK OWHNER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE MUST 51GN AND DATE THE FORM AS INDICATED. [SEE SECTIENS 2711
(2313) OF TITLE 23 CHAPTER 16, CALIFORNIA CODE OF RECULATIONS ]

INSTRUCTION FOR THE LOCAL ASENCIES
The county and jurisdiction nuiubers are predetermined acd coa be obtnined by eolling the State Boand (918) 227-4202. The fooility aumber may
e assigned by the locul agency; however, this number must be somerical and connot contain 2oy alphsbetical characters. If the local agency
prefers the State Board to assign the faciliy sumber, please leave it blank,

It iS5 THE RESPONSIRILITY OF THE LOCAL AGENCY THAT INSPECTS THE FACILITY TO VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE
INFORMATION. THIS APPLICATION CANNGT BZ PROC }FTHE BOE ACCOUNT NUMBER IS NOT FILLED IN. THE LOCAL
AGENCY {S RESPONSIELE FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE "LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY" INFORMATION BOX, THE LOCAL

AGENCY SHOULD RETAIN THE ORIGINAL AND YELLOW COPIES. THE PINK COPY SHOULD BE RETAINED BY THE TANK,
OWNER. : i - 3




STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B

@ R’[L//V2 Nﬁ%],%{})

._‘#k: ’Al A ’;:—"(‘ COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TANK SYSTEM,

MARK ONLY ] 1 New pERMIT [] 3 RENEWAL PERMIT [} 5 CHANGE OF INFORMATION [[] .7 PERMANENTLY CLOSED ON SITE
ONE ITEM ] 2 NTERIM PERMIT [] 4 AMENDED PERMIT (] & TEMPORARY TANK CLOSURE 8 TANK REMOVED
DBA OR FACILITY NAME WHERE TANKIS INSTALLED: ~ | L, STRTTDN 352K
|. TANK DESCRIPTION  GOMPLETE ALL ITEMS - SPECIFY IF UNKNOWN
A OWNERS TANK | D. # B. MANUFACTURED BY: '
UNKNOWN DNENOWN
C. DATE INSTALLED (MO/DAY/YEAR) lqgo‘ D. TANK CAPACITY IN GaLLons: [ ) OOO
3
Il. TANK CONTENTS IF A1 IS MARKED, COMPLETE ITEM C,
a [7] + MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL []+on B, c. %/a REGULAR UNLEADED B 3 DIESEL | | & AVIATIONGAS
1b P
[ 2 PemmoLeum ] e everv @/‘ PRODUGT by PREMIUM UNLEADED 4 GASAHOL [_| 7 METHANOL
[_] tcwocrane yneroen | | s JETFUEL [ _| 8 M85
{ ] a cHemcaL PRODUCT [] o5 uNknOwN [] 2 waste [ ] 2 tence [] 9 OTHER(DESCAIBE IN ITEM D. BELOW)
D. IF (A1}1S NOT MARKED, ENTER NAME OF SUBSTANCE STGRED C.AS.#:
Hl. TANK CONSTRUCTION  mari ONE ITEM ONLY IN BOXES A, B, AND C, AND ALL THAT APPLIES IN BOX D AND E
A TYPE OF |Zj 1 DOUBLE WALL [[] 3 SINGLE WALL WITH EXTERIOR LINER ] s INTERMAL BLADDER SYSTEM [ | 95 UNKNOWN
SYSTEM (] 2 sinaLe wacL [ 4 SINGLE WALL IN A VAULT [[] e omen
B. TANK ] 1 BaRESTEEL [] 2 stamiess sTeEL [ | 3 FBEAGLASS [ | 4 STEELCLAD W/ FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
MATERIAL [ 5 concreTE [ ] & POLYVINYL CHLORIDE [ | 7 ALUMINUM [] & 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE W/FRP
(Primary Tank}) ™1 5 gRONZE (] 10 GALvANIZED STEEL [ ] o5 unknown [ ] 99 OTHeR
¢. INTERIOR [] + RUBBER LINED [ 2 ALKYD LINING [} = EPOXY UNING [ | 4 PHENOLIC LINING
. LINING OR [] 5 &LASS LINNG [ & unmep [\ e5 unkvown [ ] 99 OTHER
COATING IS LINING MATERIAL COMPATIBLE WITH 100% METHANOL 7 YES___ NO___
D-gg‘;‘g;ﬁp{ [T] 1 POLYETHYLENE WRAP [ | 2 COATING [] a L wrap [ ] 4 FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
PROTECTION L) § CATHODIC PROTECTION [] o1 none [7 o5 unknown []) #9 OTHER _
SPILL CONTAINMENT INSTALLED (YEAF) OVERFILL PREVENTION EGUIPMENT INSTALLED (YEAR)
E. SPILL AND OVERFILL, efc. pRoe TUBE YES e NO STE[K'ER PLATE YES NO DISPENSER CONTAINMENT YES No_ L
IV. PIPING INFORMATION CIRCLE A IF ABOVE GROUND OR U IF UNDERGROUND, BOTH IF APPLICABLE
A. SYSTEM TYPE AU 1 SUCTION A @2 PRESSURE A U 3 GrAvITY AU 4 FLEXBLEPIPING A U 99 OTHER
B. CONSTRUCTION A U 1 SINGLE WALL AU Z@UBLE WALZD A U 3 LINED TRENCH AU 55 UNKNOWN AU 99 OTHER
C. MATERIAL AND A U 1 BARESTEEL A U 2 STAINLESS STEEL A U 3 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (FVC)A @4 FIBERGLASS PIPE
CORROSION AU S ALUMNUM A U & CONCRETE A U 7 STEEL W/ GOATING A U g 100% METHANOL GOMPATIBLE W/FRP
PROTECTION A U 9 GALVANIZED STEEL A U 30 CATHODIC PROTECTION A U 95 UNKNOWN A U 898 OTHER
MECHANICAL LINE LEAK 2 LMNE TKIHTHESS CONTINGOUS INTERSTITIAL 4 ELECTACNIC LINE 5 AUTOMATIS PUMP
D. LEAK DETECTICN @4 DETECTOR D TESTRG L] MANTORING D EEAK DETECTOR SRUTDOWN D 99 OTHER
V. TANK LEAK DETECTION
2 MANUAL INVENTORY 3 VADOZE & AUTOMATIC TANK 5 GROUND WATER B ANNUAL TANK
L]+ visua ;gsg" RECONGILIATION MONITORING O+ dome [ aannG TESTING
7 CONTINUOUS INTERSTITIAL 8 WEEKLY MANUAL 10 MONTHLY TANK 95 UNKNOWN 9 OTHER
] MONITORING []ssnm CJ TANK GAUGING ] TESTING ] OJ
VI. TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION (PermANENT CLOSURE INPLACE)
1. ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED (MO/DAY/YR) 2. ESTIMATED QUANTITY OF LWASTANKFILLEDWITH  ves [ no ]
SUBSTANCEREMAINING ____________ GALLONS INERT MATERIAL ?

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT

mﬁgﬂﬁ“n“ﬁ’“ﬁé’fwe RenreRgd ok T05¢D ﬁ%@u% 7Léz:r’—' °“T7;z1l/ @/ 97

. LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY THE STATE I.D. NUMBER IS COMPOSED OF THE FOUR NUMBERS BELOW

COUNTY # JURISDICTION # FACILITY # TANIK #
STATE 01 farn) BN o
- { { ! D1
PERMIT NUMBER PERMIT APPROVED BY/DATE PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

THIS FORM MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM A, UNLESS A CURRENT FORM A HAS BEEN FILED. FORM{ MUST BE COMPLETED FOR INSTALLATIONS, THIS FORM
SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PLOT PLAN, FILE THIS FORM WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY HMPLEMENTING THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REGULATIONS

FCAM B (6-95)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPU!NG FORM "B" ' . .

GENEBRAL INSTRUCTIONS

Section 2711 of Title 23, Division 3, Chaptar 16, California Code of Reguiations and sections 25286, 25287, and 25289
of Chapter 8.7, Division 20, Health and Safery Code “equire lank owners 1o anoiy for an UST operaiing permit,

1. Ona FORM "B" shall be compisis zacrolank for all KNEW PERMITS, PERMIT CHANGES, REMQOV-
ALS andfor any other TANK I’\u OFMATION CHANGE.

This form should be complated by «itnes the PERMIT AP PLICANT or the LOCAL AGENCY UNDER-
GROUND TANK INSFECT
Please type or print clearly all mqw sted informaidion.

Use a hard point writing instrument, you are making 3 (*f*p:es

Tank owners must submit a'plot piam 1o the local agency showing the location of the USTs with respect
1o buildings and landmarks (2711 (2088 CORL

Tank owners must submit documeritation showing compliance with state fsnanc al aesponatb ity require-
mentsta the focal agency for petroleum USTs (2711 EHINCORL T -

TOP OF FORM: MARK ONLY CNE ITEM

® mae »

1. Mark ar {X) i the box next tc the itermn that hast €§i—3uﬁb9:: the reason the form is being completed,
2. Indicate the DBA or Facility name whers e tank s Instatiac,
i TANK DESCRIPTION - COMPLETE AlL ITEMS - IF UNKNOWN - SC SPECIFY
Al Indicate ownzrs tank 1 # - if there is a fank numisr that is used by the owner o identify the tank {ex
AB70TE8).
B. fncicate the name 0‘5 the {:u' aarz; ‘n“? A faciurad the fank (ex. ACME TANK MEFG).
C. E !8!ﬁ .
o ;“ Ciror 10000 e,
. TAN%{ CONTENTS
A. IFMOTOR VEHICLE FUEL check box 1 and compiate tams B & C.
2, If not MOTOR VEMICLE FUEL, chack the apmroprisie hox in saction A and complete tems B& D,
B, Check tha ap,;m;}rmt“ Brox.
C.  Check the type of MOTODR VERICLE F s chacked ;v A)
D.

Print the chemical nams of the hazar oogdd in the tank and the CAS £ {Chemical
Abstract Service puamber), H o 1 18 NOT oh

ifl. TANK CONSTRUCTION - MARK ONE ITEM ONLY (N BOX A, B, C& D

1. Check only one item in TYPE OF SVSTEM TANK MATERIAL, INTERIOR LINING and CORROSION
PROTECTION.

~ U OTHER, print in the space provider.

. PIPING INFORMATION

1, Circle "A" if above ground circle "L" i underground, and cir{‘ te-hoth if applicable.
2. H UNKNOWN circle; or if OTHER, pnr“t in space provided
3. Indicate the LEAK DETECTION systam(s) used to comp y with the moniloring requirement for the piping.

V. TANK LEAK DETECTION

1. Indicate the LEAK DETECTION systemis) used to comply with the monitoring requirements for the tank.
VI, INFORMATION ON TANK PERMANERTLY CLOSED N PLACE ' ‘

1. ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED - MONTH/YEAR Llanusry, 1888 or 01/388)

2. ESTIMATED QUANTITY of HAZARDOUS SUBSTANGE remain ing in the tank (in Gallons).
3 WAS TANK FHLLED WITH INERT MATERIALY Chack "Yesz" or Mo

TANK OWNER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE MUST SIGN AND DATE THE FORM AS INDH-
CATED {see saction 2711 {a)(13) CUH]

INSTRUCTION FOR THE LOCAL AGENCIES

The state underground storage tank identification number s compozed of the two digit county number, the three digit
jurisdiction number; the six digit facility number and the six grt rank number Tha county and Jurlsdlctmﬂ numbers are
predeterm ned and can be cbtained by calling the State Board (916) 227-4303. The facility number must be the same as
shown in form "A". The tank nurmber may be assigned’by e Incal agancy, nowever, this humber must be numerical and
cannct contain an alphabet. If the local agency prefers the State Board to assign the tank number, please leave it blank.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOCAL AGENCY THAT INSPECTS THE. FACILITY TO VERIFY THE ACCU-
RACY OF THE INFORMATION. THE LOCAL AGENCY IS BESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE
“LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY" INFORMATION BOX. THE LOCAL AGENCY SHOULD RETAIN THE ORIGINAL AND
YELLOW COPIES., THE PINK COPRY SHOULD BE RETAINELD BY THE TANK OWNER
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STATE WATER RESCURCES CONTROL BOARD

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B

—;& %L 1 COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TANK SYSTEM.
AN
MARK ONLY ] 1 new Pemarr [} 3 RENEWAL PEAMIT { ] 5 CHANGE OF INFORMATION 7 PERMANENTLY CLOSED OM SITE
ONE ITEM [T] 2 InTERIm PERMIT [} 4 AMENDED PERMIT [[] & TEMPORARY TANK CLOSURE 8 TANK REMOVED

DBA OR FACILITY NAME WHERE TANKISINSTALLED: T} ([, STRTL.ON is 2 <2¢

. TANK DESCRIPTION  COMPLETE ALL ITEMS - SPECIFY IF UNKNOWN

A OWNERS TANK10.¢ {7 1y K NOWN B. MANUFACTURED BY: [ IN KN Du_)N_

€. DATE INSTALLED {MODAYNEAR) \O[(gq D. TANK CAPACITY IN GALLONS: | Q NOD
Il. TANK CONTENTS IF A-115 MARKED, COMPLETE ITEM C.
A IZT1 MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL [] 4oL B. . %— 1a REGULAR UNLEADED | _| 3 DIESEL |} 6 AVIATION GAS
1b PREMUM UNLEADED [ | 4 GASAHOL || 7 METHANCL
2P v V1 1 eroouct
[] 2 pemroLey [ e ewery (] 1o MDGRADE UNLEADED [ ] & JETFUEL [ | & M8s
] a cremcaL PRODUCT [] ss unnown [] 2 wasTe (] 2 weADeD [] ©5 OTHER(DESCRIBE IN ITEM D. BELOW)
D. [F (A.1}IS NOT MARKED, ENTER NAME OF SUBSTANCE STORED C.AS4:

Il TANK CONSTRUCTION  maRK ONE ITEM ONLY IN BOXES A, B, AND C, AND ALL THAT AFPLIES IN BOX D AND E

A. TYPE OF M 1 DOUBLE WALL [] 2 SINGLE WALL WITH EXTERIOR LINER [ ] 5 INTERNAL BLADDER SYSTEM | | 05 UNKNOWN
SYSTEM |:| 2 SINGLE WALL |:I 4 SINGLE WALL IN A VAULT |:| 99 QTHER

B. TANK [] 1 eame STEEL | 2 STAINLESS STEEL [] 3 meeRaLAss [ ]| 4 STEEL CLAD W! FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
MATERIAL [} 5 concRETE f ] & POLYVINYL CHLORIDE || 7 ALUMINUM [ ] & 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE WiFRP
{Primary Tank) ™ o gronze ] 10 cavanizeD STEEL [ | 95 UNKNOWN [ | 99 OTHER

¢. INTERIOR {1 1 AuBBER LINED [] 2 akyD uninG (] 2 Epoxy UNING [ ] 4 PHENGLIC LINING

. LINING OR [_] 5 cLass uning [] & unuep @/‘95 UNKNOWN (] # oTHER

COATING IS LINING MATERIAL COMPATIBLE WITH 100% METHANCL 7 YES___ NO__

0. EXTERIOR [T] 1 roLvETHVLENE wrsr [ 2 COATING { ] 3avnvuwrar [ ] 4 FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
ggog'?gg-lr%t D § CATHODIC PROTECTION D 91 NONE [:\ZISS UNKNOWN D %9 OTHER

E. SPILL AND OVERFILL, etc. gglc%grgg?\l:égmn TA#BED (VEAR) STAIKER PmTEO¥E§FLU£EVNEgTD_NEU[Hglgls\l;ls‘sg;auc-gzgﬁ&mr YES______ NO

IV. PIPING INFORMATION CIRCLE A IF ABOVE GROUND OR U IF UNDERGROUND, BOTH IF APPLICABLE

A. SYSTEM TYPE AU 1 SUCTION a{u) 2 PrESSURE AU 3 GRAVITY AU 4 FLEXIBLEPIPING A U 99 OTHER

B. CONSTRUCTION AU 1 SINGLE wWALL AU v@ A U 3 UNED TRENCH A U 95 UNKNOWN AU 99 OTHER

€. MATERIAL AND A U 1 BARE STEEL A U 2 STAINLESS STEEL A U 3 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC)A@4 FIBERGLASS FIPE
CORROSION AU 5 ALUMINUM A U 6 CONCRETE A U 7 STEELW/ COATING A U g 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE W/FRP
PROTECTION A U 9 GALVANIZED STEEL A U 10 CATHODIC PROTECTION A U 95 UNKNOWN A U 9 OTHER

MECHANICAL LINE LEAX 2 UNE TIGHTNESS 3 CONTINUOUS INTERSTITIAL 4 ELECTRONIC LINE § AUTCHATIC PUNP
D. LEAK DETECTION W@Ecﬂm b712 e L] Ronrome [ i terteron. L] ° Saiveows [ es omen

V.TANK LEAK DETECTION

1 Wi M 2 MANUAL INVENTORY 3 VADOZE 4 AUTOMATIC TANK 5 GROUND WATER 6 ANNUAL TANK
O e D RERBRE D) U | O ¢ SR e T St (T Rt
MONITORING TANK GAUGING TESTING
VI. TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION (PERMANENT CLOSURE IN-PLACE)
ESTATED AT T D WO e oo | g v (] %[

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDER PENALTY OF PERJUR Y, AND TO THE BEST QF-MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT

SIENRT e RENTER. FOR TosCo Tl Gba | A4

LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY THE STATE LD. NUMBER IS COMPOSED OF THE FOUR NUMBERS BELOW

COUNTY # JURISDICTION # FACILITY # TANK #
STATE LD# IO [ ©DBIEHE DICDIOA 40 (/gm0
PERMIT NUMBER PERMIT APPRDVED BY/DATE PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

THIS FORM MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM A, UNLESS A CURRENT FORM A HAS BEEN FILED. FORM C MUST BE COMPLETED FOR INSTALLATIONS. THIS FORM
SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PLOT PLAN. FILE THIS FORM WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY IMPLEMENTING THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REGULATIONS

FOAM B (6-05)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLgNG FORM 'B" : . :

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
Section 2711 of Tide 23, Division 3, Chapter 16, Califomn
of Chapter 6.7, Division 20, Health and Safely Code 1

ia Code of Reguiations and sections 25286, 22287, and 25283

= tank owrers to apply for an UST oparating permit.

1, Cina FORM "B" shall he compicted 07 gach fank for al KEW PERMITS, PERMIT CHANGES, REMOY.
ALS andior any other TANK INFORVATION CHANGE. : .

2. This form shouid be compisied by v bar the PERMIT @ PLICANT or the LOCAL AGENCY UNDER-

GROUND TANK INSPECTOR.

Plaase type or print clearly alt ragussted information.

Use a hard point writing instrumant, vou arg making.2 sopies.

Tank owners must submit & plot plar to the local agehly shdwing the tocation of the USTs with respect

to buildings and landmarks [2711 (2,8) GCRH]

8. Tank owners must submit documeritation showing compliance with state financial responsibility require-

il

ments t tHs lotal dgency for petroteumn USTs [2711 (a1 CCRL. » e o 00
TOP OF FORM: MARK ONLY ONE ITEM
1. Mark an {X} in the box next iothe itam thal test describes the reason the form is being complated. -
2. Indicate the DBA or Facility name where the tank s installed,
i TANK DESCRIFTION - COMPLETE ALL [TEMS - IF UNKNOWN - SO SPECIFY
A Indicate owners tani i} # - If there is a tank nuiber thad s used by the gwner to identily the tank {ex.
AB70789),

B. Indicate the name of the company that manufaciurad the tank (ex. ACME TANK MFG).
C. Indicate the year the tank was instalied (ex. 1987}
o Indicate the tank capasity in gaiions {x, 25000 oy 10,000 et ).

i TANK GONTENTS
A 1. 1F MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL check box 1 snd complete tems B & C.

2. 1 not MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL, chack the apnropriate hox in section A and complete lems B& D.

Check the appropriate hox. '

Check the type of MOTOR VERHICLE FUEL

Print the chemical name of tha haz

Abstract Service number), if box i

. TANK CONSTRUCTION - MARK ONE ITEM GNLY IN BOX A, B, C& D

1. Chiack only one item in TYPE OF SYSTEM, TANK MATERIAL, INTERIOR LINING and CORROSION
PROTECTION. "

2. ... HOTHER, print in the space provided,

Com

.. .
- - R

v, PIPING INFORMATION

1. Circle "A" i above ground circls “U* if undergrouna, and circle both if applicable.

2. IFUNKNOWN circle; or it OTHER, print in space providsd, -

3, Indicate the LEAK DETECTION sysiamis) used o ool with the monitoring requirement for the piping.
v, TANK LEAK DETECTION '

1. indicate the LEAK DETECTION systemis) usad to comply with the monitoring requirements for the tank.

VI INFORMATION ON TANK PERMAMNENTLY CLOSED IN PLACE -
1. ESTHAATED DATE LAST USEL - BONTH nrmry, 1958 or 01/88)

"~ 2 ESTIMATED QUANTITY of HAZARDOUS ;*:(“"L remaining in the sk (in Galions],
3. WAS TANK FILLED WITH INERT MATERIALY Check "Yaes" or "No™ ’

TANK OWNER OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE MUST SIGN AND DATE THE FORM AS INDI-
CATED [see section 2711 {8)(13} CCH]

INSTRUCTION FOR THE LOCAL AGENCIES

The state underground storage tank identification number (s composed of the twao digit county number, the thres digit
jurisdiction number, the six digit facility number and the six digit tank nurmber. The county and jurisdiction numbers are
predetermined and can be obtained by calling.tha Statg Board (816) 227-4303, The facility numbermust be the same as
shown in form *A". The tank number rnay be assigned by the local agency, however, this humber thust be numerical and
cannot contain an alphabet. If the local agency prefers the State Board to assign the tamk riumber, please leave it blank. .

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOCAL AGENCY THAT INSPECTS THE FACILITY TO VERIFY THE ACCU-
RACY OF THE INFORMATION. THE LOCAL AGENCY IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE
“LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY' INFORMATION 80X, THE LOCAL AGENCY SHOULD RETAIN THE ORIGINAL AND
YELLOW COPIES. THE PINK COPY SHOUID BE RETAINED BY THE TANK OWNER.

L oew




1131 Harkor Bay Pkwy.

ALAMEDA COUNTY, DEPARTMENT OF st Hon

hif -env.heaith h
whife -env.hea Aldfieda, CA 94502-6577

yollow facilty ENVlRONMENTAL HEALTH (510) 567-6700
z Material tion " "I

" #362 Name Wm pafsY /_./,?/_Z;g

ILA BUSINESS PLANS (Title 19)

1. immediate Reporting 2703 Site  Address % // W ﬂ?MﬂﬂE—i‘:{ ___________

2. Bus, Ptan Sids. 25503(b)

3. R/t Cans » 30 days 25503.7

4. Inventary Infarnation 25504(a)

5, lnventary Camplete 2730 City ip Y Phone
25504(5) —

NERRREEN

4. Emergency Response

X Hall 5504

5. Daticsancy perend MAX AMT stored > 500 Ibs, 55 gal.. 200 cf.7
9, Madification 25505(b)

Inspectlion Calegories:
Il. Business Plans. Acute Hazardous Materials

10. Raglstration Form Fled 25533
11. Form Complete 25533(0} Il. Underground Tanks

12, RMPP Contants 25534(c) /& ~ /0 :30 //;/"r, / 2 %

1. implement Sch, Regd? (¥Y/N) ——

. [ . As5ess. 2552 e ——
o oo o hesmart  25594(a " Calif. Administration Code (CAC) or the Health & Safety Code (HS&C)
14. Parsons Resporsible 2553a(g)

17. Certificaan 255340)
18. Exernption Request? (Y/N)  2553&(b)

e — SIS THe <O 70)A  for TUHE
IIl. UNDERGROUND TANKS (Title 23) /Zém.tn)m, J)ﬁ 7/ W ﬁ(/d ﬁéﬁt&ﬁﬁ(f

e o |(LOATED STEPL 7Y .

2. Pipselina Leak Detecton 5 Ha
3. Recoras Maintenance gr'?);z (&S
4. Relsase Report 2451

—i (::::d Plans 2670 7/&_( Q 7’ é déﬁ !é é ‘ ALLCa &'y
bt Zo5co .

One time solls
3) Doty Vadose

S, BT Tits e 00 O, 4%

" STEe CRARY) o) §57F e
e "R I Tinen L Db Eerwn #iZm!

Vs SOL_T3_£E _Serticn Ialdfn THIES
SNA— D AT (At IF Forde
e » D1l olFn  Lierniip/s -

9. soilTesting.
10, Ground Water, §$

i am St Aysette Ll T
O PIIS '

PREELLELL

Gangral

RRRR

Monitoring for Existing Tanks
g

2634

= 12.Plara Submit
Date: 2m w / /
7

14. As Bultt
— 2635
Data:

Naw Tonks

Rev 888

Tina Peray.
::iﬂet f (%(OIE‘C Mar. Inspector: /?0%4 Ld(f?’_f_‘l

Signafure: _ij_éji/_\_/‘_a,_,__ 7/“'! % signature: Wﬁ




411 W. Macarthur Blvd.
Oakland 94609

9/14/98 RWeston

2 usts removed

OoBCO
411 W. Macarthur Blvd.
Oakland 94609
9/14/98 RWeston
2 usts removed

M e e
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COUNTY HEAHTH CARE - SERVICES AGENCY;
TMENT OF -ENVIRONMENTAL.
ONMENTAL PROTECTION D ION
1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY, RM 250

b ALAMEDA, CA 94502-6577
- PHONE # smﬁg;-gggg \,
o FAX # 510/337- |
b g . R
9 >
& i NN
u E
¢ -
5 % 3~ 3
o) : VL o 3
k (A L o3
2 N

ACCEPTED. .
Underground Storage Tank Closura Permit Applications
Alameda, CA S4502-8677
These closurefremoval pians have besn received and found
o ba acceptable and essentially mesl te requirements of
State and Local Heelth Laws. Changes to yaur ciisure plans
fpesern SOV

Remowal of Tank(s) and Prping
“@ A 17,

Eamping #
Final inspaction .

“issuance uf &) permit jo opsrale, b} permanent

cloaure, is dependent on compliance with

o i) Fad! -

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Sulte 250

ctions:

/

I
1

by this Dapariment are to assure compiance with
Staw and local laws. The prolect proposed herein is now
el the requramants of State and local 'aws.
this Dapaitmant at least 72 hours: prior 1 the following
*“THERE IS A FINANCIAL PENALTY FOR

NOT OBTAINING THESE INSPECTIONS:

Contect Bpeciaict:
e 1WE
jr-1e
p
v

drangasorm‘tamﬂomafﬂmplmanamﬁmm _
must be subnwied to this this Departraent and o the Fis
and Bulkting Ingpecions Deparment 1o deermira § such

~
—=

/
i

rofeased for issuance of any requirod buliding permits for

constructcn/dastruction.

One copy of the accapied plans must be on the job and

mmmﬂwnummmmmwmh
and al appiicable lows-2nd reguietions.

Egé

UNDERGROUND TANK CLOSURE PLAN
* & % COmplete according to attached instructions * % %

!

1. Name of Business LNDCRAL %E&vm: STATTDN, 353
_Business Ow_r_xer or Contact Person (PIQI_NT} T\*Dmﬂr:ﬁiji@%}i
2. site address 41/ |17 MACATHIR HLDD

city DEELAND CA Zip _CH:{QDQ__ Phone . 211 CLOSED
3. Mailing Address s /%ilﬂmwﬂd
City- SACRRMENTD _ CA Z.Lp QS%L%’ Phone@o)&ﬁ’?[a/d

4. Property Owner __{0SCD Tﬂﬂp\‘c( ETING CD
Bus:.ness Name (if appl:.cable)
Address 1l L "DRDADWAY -~ ‘

‘City, State SACPAMENTD | MA Zip 45318

5. Generator name under which tank will be mgnifested

10500 MBRYXFTING (D

EPA ID# under which tank will be manifested C A f__ Hh J__ 2049 434

rev 4/6/95 -1 -




6. Contractor. CP%LEQ RNH’N IJ\i(L . Cee -

Address C147 STEPRA C.OUR'f SUITE S —_—
city DUBUN _ CA . phon{Wf
License Type l{} Dr]('/f) A !/w HHl - ID#

*Effective January 1, . 1992. Business and Professional Code Saction 7058.7 requiresg

Pr
contractors to also hold Hazardous Waste Certification iasued hy‘ the 8tate Ccmtractf:::
License Board.

7.-Consu1tant (J.f appl:.cable) lml ENGIN(—*ERI-NG
Address I4D| QQN A DE *j:HD

City, State U)EQT SmmfNTO U*C?S(’fﬁ Phone (ﬁ 4%“‘9450 D

. Main Contact Person for Investlgatlon (lf appllcable)

‘Name TLNA &f:’&)lé\/ I — Tltle W*D SE,L(_ [nM&%‘ZZ
Company ”]__[)C(\,U i ’HH"P? _L.NG &l’ - L
Phone L)[D Q’T) 2232

9. Number of. ﬁpderground tanks being closed with this plan Q_

: ) PP
Length of piping being removed under this plan {g

Total number. of underground tanks at this facility (**confirwmed with
owner or operator)

10. State Reglstered 'Hazardous Waste\Transporters/Fac:Lllt:Les (see
instructions) .
*¥ Underground etorage tanks must be handled as hazardous waste **
a} Product/Residual Sludge/Rinsate Tra_nsporter
Name ERTKSON . __ EPA I.D. No.(HDROYLE39R
Hauler License No. 0019 . : License Exp. Date (ol‘i@
Address. 255 YDRR &LDD |
City /QE(JAW\DJ\LQ}.' . ‘state _(A Zip G4gpl
b} Product/Residual Sludge/Rinsate Disposal Site
CName _EREKGHN era 1o# CHO HNAYLL 292

Address 295 ?M’Ji EDLUD -
city @ICHMDIUD : state (A zip P48

rev 4/6/95 - 2 -




. .“‘

b

11.

12.

13,

rev 4/6/9%

", ¢) Tank and Pipir.Traﬁépdfter C )

Name . ERYLSHN
Hauler License No. onig

EPA I.D. No. (AD Q081,262

License Exp. Date .G(‘?X

2ddress 2 oo % m%m ~

city. RTCHMINE - ___ state _(A zip . _'QL{.&D(

d) Tank and Piping Disposal Site
Name _CRIKSON

_ _ EPA ;._b. Nol.‘(“ﬂ"b {)D‘?S‘(;éi?e;?
Addréss 205 PRRE BLD ' _

city 2ICHM ND state (A zip G4&0I
Sample cdllec'tor ,

Name ERT - XET H‘ QDMSTEQ;D

Company _ ‘1% D];(:s ETP:L PR STE (4 - '
Address :

f .

city NDUM D | . state (A zip __Cﬂ—E_L&_ Phoneeﬂ%?é?’ /2053
Laboratory . |

Name _SERLOTH i

Address (O%D QHESWKF‘ DK : ,

ciey TREDOOOD (TTY state 0 zip G403

State Certification No. _12D

flave ‘tanks:or pipes leaked in the past? Yes{ ] No( ] Unknown[V]/

If yes, describe. '




14, Desuﬁibe-metho.-ﬁo ‘be used forren“aering .QC'(B);.?in.éftg SN
CIRkTo s sonvee o ppg Trs _

JRPLR TRERr NG L,smc; Ll —

Before tanks are pumped out aﬁd inerted, all associated piping mugt be
flushed out into the tanks. All accessible associated piping mugt then
be removed. Inaccessible piping must be permanently plugged.

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District;- 415/771-6000, .along with
local Fire and Building Departwents,.must. also be contacted for tank
-renoval permits. Fire: departwents typically require the use of a
combustible gas -indicator to verify tank.inertness. It is.the
contractoxr’s responsibility to bring a working combustible gas indicator
on-site to verify that the tank is inert. - .

15. Tank History and Sampling Information #*% (see instructions) ek

— —_——— e
Tank - Material to be sampled | Location and .
, = (tank contents, soil, Depth of Samples
Capacity ~Use History - groundwater)

include date last
used (estimated)

ne ol | A o ENE SAMPLE Fhom
16,000 ?M (fl'l UNLEAD ED Sorl. EhcH END OF THE
' se 7) | ST X 3 ‘
(iasT USED 199 ) T Bewow suerce

' CRDE | o AMPLE Fﬂa\gl
12,000 qnl $1 UNLERDED SOTL o e

[ LaST uSED 1957) 03 X3 g owmoeaK)

T
o SR e
R Ca o R

One soil sample must be collected for every 20 linear feet of piping that is

removed. A ground water sample must be collected if any ground water is
present in the excavation. : :

rev 4/6/95 ' _ =




_As. Submit Worker's Cgpensati.on Ce.rt:ificate copy

- Name of. Insurer Cﬂ&l?ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ (HVHPENSQTlﬁﬂIHVSU?ﬂﬂXQ/ CP.
19. Submit .Plot Plan ***(Bee Instructions) k&%

 20. Enclose Deposit (See Instructions)

21. Report any leaks or contamination to th:.s office within 5 days of

discovery.
The - written report shall be made on an Underground Storage Tank
Unauthor:tzed Leak/cmtammatmn gite Report (ULR) form. . -

22. Submit a closure report to this office within 60 days of the tank ‘

removal. The report must contain all information-listed in item 22 of
the instructions.

23. Submit State (Underground Storage Tank Permit Application) Forms A and R
(one B form for each UST to be removed) (mark box 8 for "tank removed" in
the upper right hand corner)

I declare that to ,the best of ny knowledge and belief. that the statements and
information prov:.ded -above are correct and true. -

I understand that information, in addition to that provided above, may be
needed in order to obtain approval from the Environmental Protectlon DlVlSan
and that no work is to begin on this project until this plan is approved.

I understand that any changes in design, materlals ‘or eguipment will veid
this plan if prior approval is not obtained. :

I understand that all work performed during this project will be done in
compliance with all applicable OSHA; (Occupational Safety and Health
Administration)} regquirements concernlmg}\ personnel health and safety. T
understand that site and worker safety are solely the respon51bll;|.ty of the
property owner or his .agent and that this responsz.blllty is not shared nor
assumed by the County of Alameda.

Once I have rece:.ved my stamped, accepted closure plan, I will contact the
Pproject Hazardous Materials S8pecialist at least three working days in advance
of site work to.schedule the required :mspectmns.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION . g /f5))s 6{, g,ﬁ-,/;—ﬁ/ﬁ ¢
S T i L

Name -of Business

Name of Individual Mic.hl e MR eS —;
E:hgdgature W’d L ‘—)U,uu.—. _ Date ?"‘/d/" 70
OPERATOR (circle one)

—Name of Business  _TOSCO MORKETTING |

Name of Individual (FE Q,gmg@ﬂﬁ] OW: amn? EN(B)‘WZ:’EEIIUG HGE&T Hoe TISCH
Signature CQJU? i @”\M\%&r : _ Date 11\\0]@1

rev 4/6/95%5 - 6 -




Excavated/Stockpiled:5ai). . .

‘ Stocicpileci Soil Volume (estimated) - Sampling- Plan: -
50D hfps ‘ Ws pEl DIsPushL FRCLITY RepuaLemedT

. Y ST + Comprsar oF 4 a;,p,,\ﬁ,its pEL - ;
' DO e yueos. :

Stockpiled soil must be placed on bermed plastic and must be éomplétely
covered by plastic sheeting. -

Will the excavated soil be returned to the excavation immediately
after tank removal? [ Jyes (Y]l noe [ 1] unknown - -

If yes, explain reasoning

v

If unknown at this point in time, please be aware that £excavated soil may
not be returned to the excavation without prior approval from Alameda
County. This means that the contractor, consultant, or responsible party
must communicate with the .8pecialist IN ADVANCE of backfillino
operations. 3 S ' : )

16. Chemical methods and associated detection limits to be used for analyzinc
samples: ‘ : ' '
The Tri-~Regional Board recommended minimum verification analyses
and practical quantitation reporting limits should be followed.
See attached Table 2. ‘

17. Submit Site__ Health and Safety Plan (\.See Instractions)

” Contaminant | EPA or Other EPA or Other Analysis Method l
Sought Sample Preparation Method Number Detection ,

| Method Humber : 1 Limit .
7 - . VO . ___ . ‘ ) . | l. O 1)
TPH Casolne| %015 meditieo _‘ 1 5o
Bre X E{0ely ’ : Soac- 685 fim
mThE 3020 5.0 g
TOTALC LERD 142 or ERVIMEST ¢ -

rev 4/6/95 -5 -
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AN ENGINEERING
RPORATED

June 20, 1936

Alameda County Health Care Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2nd Floor

m
Alameda, CA 94502 R
[ A ;g-tt;

. &= -
Attention: Ms. Susan Hugo F o
N R

RE: Unocal Service Station #3538 ~ 2231
411 W. MacArthur Boulevard =
Qakland, California - O

e — =

Dear Ms. Hugo: B -

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc. (KEI) has received MPDS Services,
Inc's. Quarterly Data Report (MPDS-UN3538-10) dated May 10, 1996,
for the above referenced site. Based upon review of the MPDS
report, KEI recommends a modification to the current ground water
monitoring and sampling progran.

Ground water samples have been collected quarterly from monitoring
wells MW2 and MW3 for the past seven years (27 consecutive events).
In general, the ground water samples collected from both wells have
shown consistent levels of petroleum hydrocarbons. Therefore, KEI
recommends that the sampling frequency of wells MW2 and MW3 be
reduced from quarterly to semi-annually. The other four monitoring
wells at the site are currently sampled on an annual basis.

Based on a consistent southerly ground water flow direction at the
site, and since no free product has been detected in any well to
date, KEI also recommends that the monitoring frequency for all of
the wells be reduced from quarterly to semi-annually.

In summary, unless otherwise instructed, all of the monitoring
wells will be monitored semi-annually, wells MW2 and MW3 will be
sampled semi-annually, and wells MWl, MW4, MW5, and MW6é will be
sampled annually. The water samples collected from all of the
wells will be analyzed for total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) as
gasoline, methyl tert butyl ether (MTBE), and benzene, toluene,
ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX). The new monitoring and sampling
program will become effective immediately, with the sampling
occurring in January and July of each year.

2401 Stanwell Drive, Suite 400
Concord, California 94520
Tel: 510.602,5100  Fax: 510.687.0602




Ms. Susan Hugo : ' June 20, 1996
Alameda County Health Care Services Page 2

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call me
{510) 602-5112.

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

Thomas J. Berkins
- Project Manager

TJB:jad\SH0620

cc: Tina Berry, Unocal Corporation
Nubar Srabian, MPDS Services, Inc.




ALAMEDA COUNTY ® @
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Program

5 December 1990 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621
(415)

Rick 8isk

Unocal Corporation
2000 Crow Canyon Place
Suite #400

P.0O. Box 94583

San Ramon, CA 94583

Subject: Ground Water Investigation at 411 MacArthur Boulevard,
Oakland.

Dear Mr. Sisk:

Thank you for the ground water monitoring report dated 21 August
1990 and prepared by Kaprealian Engineering Incorporated in regards
to the project listed above. This agency has reviewed this report
and concurs with the recommendation for further monitoring as
stated in the report.

Our records concerning this site are incomplete. The Kaprealian
report makes reference to an investigation proposal dated 23
October 1989 (KEI-P89-0703.P2). Please submit a copy of this
proposal and a copy of the boring logs for the monitoring wells
installed at this site. The absence of these documents will hinder
the final review of the case and recommendation to the Regional
Board for closure.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free
to contact me at (415) 271-4320.

Sincerely,

Dennis J. Byrne
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Lester Feldman, SFBRWQCB
Rafat Shahid, Assistant Director, Alameda County Department of




A ® @ 7/@:MW‘

EMERGENCY - HAS STATE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
[ ves @/m REPORTBEENFLED? ' — o0 o340
REFORT DATE ' CASE#
0y W20y 59, : 5
NAME OF INDIVIBUAL FILING REPORT . | PHONE .
. Dennis -ﬂynn{ ' (4e5y 21/- 433 Ofom/%,.a_,
: RE!%%EWNG T ownervoremaron [] RecionaL BaaR O e o Cocun VA4 w‘roﬂq”"?% [ Hoc /4,
g tooa acency [ ] omHen Hazerndows Faterialy Plulrlios
& | ADDRESS
' 722 Rooem 200 Oa Fhon Cr9 PYET
3‘0 Sceszn ;’
STREET oy STATE e
4 NAME CONTACT PERSON PHONE
§E Unpca (/ 0. / !0‘1/9&& v [ ] weaown '\Tse. fdﬂzJ?"Z’C /4 () 496~ ¥95/
E “DDESS Al - b1 4 ™!
2 2115 Né‘f‘ﬂ fa_/t foruia gfuc/ #“0 l;l:f/ﬁm‘ﬁ C'reg:{’ “Tf"ﬁ g4
STREET 11 P
FACLITY NAME (F APPLICASLE) OPERATOR PHONE
§ Mosswoee c/ Unign Tony k , Lee (4 42G-2U8§
ADDRESS !
g Y1l et Hachethar Pl L Ci bk plhmede 9460G
STREET ofry COUNTY zp
E CROSS STREET TYPE OF AREA [T cOMMERCIAL || NDUSTRIAL [ | RURAL | TYPEOFBUSINESS  {Z4"RETAIL FUEL STATION
We bster _ (7] resienmiaL [] omHeR [T Fanm ] onien
g | LOGALAGENCY j “'AGE@CYN;ME 73 CONTACT PERSON PHONE
E% Alam e & ﬂ;;]’ I‘EI::—rMD t‘é.ea/ Pearcs ,@L/ reae (Y5722 /~%320
E | PecionaLBoaRD y PHONE
3| Saa Frencyco fj'qc, Reslone / Sce™7 H‘?en Jf?ef (voMeq-9222
) < [/ NAME CUANTITY LOST (GALLONS)
8|  Gaso/ne [ Friwom
HE
@ [ uneenown
= DATEDISCOVERED HOWDISCOVERED [} |NVENTORYCONTROL || SURSURFACEMONITORNG | | MNUISANCE CONDITIONS
5 |_Ou g 2 & Gl [ mwrest T3 TamRemovaL ] omen
§ | DATE DISCHARGE BEGAN - METHOD USED TO STOR DISCHARGE (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)
£ W W o o W [ nvown {T] semovecONTENTS  [TF REPLACETANK [ ] CLOSE TANK
é HAS DISCHARGE BEEN STOPPED ? {] reparTANK [C] reeamPeng [ ] GHANGEPROCEDURE
2| [Mves [] vo Fves.oate o Ly, 8,7 | (7 onen
} | SOUPGE OF DWCHARGE " | TANKS ONLYICAPACITY “MATERIAL CAUSE(S)
g [] wankieak [ uncnown (e,o00 o [ Feeratass [} overrer [ RUPTUREFALURE
g | [] prmaieax AGE YRS [] sea [] corrosion  [c4" Lunsavown
Bl [ omen = Unnowm [} omer ' ] spie (] omen
w w1] CHECKONEONLY
?;E UNDETERMINED [ ] SOLONLY [ | GROUNDWATER [ ] DRINKING WATER - (CHECK ONLY IF WATER WELLS HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)
CHECK ONE ONLY
Eé [L SITE WVESTIGATION IN PROGRESS (DEFINING EXTENT OF PROBLEW) || CLEANUP INPROGRESS [ | SIGNEDOFF (CLEANUP COMPLETED OR UNNECESSARY)
8% [] NOACTIONTAKEN [ ] POSTCLEAMUP MONITORNGINPROGRESS | ] NOFUNDS AVALABLE TOPROCEED [} EVALUATING CLEANUP ALTERNATIVES
CHECK APPROPRIATE ACTION(S) (SEE BACK FOR DETAILS)
§§ [] capsiewco) [ excavate s DisPosE D) ] nemove FRES PRODUCT (FP) [ ENHANCED 810 DEGRADATION ()
33 [] CONTAINMENT BARRIER (CB) (] excavaTEs TREAT ET) [} eumPs TREAT GROUNCWATER (GT) [ | AEPLACE SUPPLY (RS)
[ TREATMENT AT HOOKUP (HU) 7] noAcTioN REQUIRED (NAY ] omeron _
: TPH mecsaremen?— o= 2100 s detecte d Coom o soi (
3 Samfé co/éc 7Lec/ " "!?-Q"_J.‘f Yo *’4:‘1 ff‘?/‘ed ¥4

HEC 08 (4e7)




IHSTRUCTIONS
EMERGENCY
Indicate whether emergency response personnel and equipment were involved at
any time. If so, a Hazardous Material Incident Report should be filed with
the State Dffice of Emergency Services (OES) at 2800 Meadowview Road,
Sacramento, CA- 95832. Copies of the OES report form may be cbtained at your
local underground storage tank permitting agency. Indicate whether the QES
report has been filed as of the date of this report.

LOCAL AGENCY OKLY

To avoid duplicate notification pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section
25180.7, a designated government employee should sign and date the form in
this block. A signature here does not mean that the leak has been determined
to pose a significant threat to human health or safety, only that notification
procedures have been followed if required.

REPORTED BY
Enter your name, telephone number, and address. Indicate which party you
represent and provide company or agency name.

RESPONSIBLE PARTY

Enter name, telephone number, contact person, and address of the party
responsible for the leak. ‘The responsible party would normally be the tank
owner.

SITE LOCATION
Entar Tnformation regarding the tank facility and surrounding area. At a
minimum, you must provide the facility name and full address.

IMPLEMENT ING AGENCIES
Enter names of the Jocal agency and Regional Water Quality Control Board
involved.

SUBSTANCES INVOLVED :
Enter the name and quantity lost of the hazardous sebstance involved. Room is
provided for information on two substances 1f appropriate. [f more than two
substances leaked, list the two of most concern for cleanup.

DISCOVERY/ABATEMENT
Provide information regarding the discovery and abatement of the leak.

SOURLE /CAUSE
Indicate source{s) of leak. Provide details on tank age; capacity and
material if known. Check box{es) indicating cause of leak.

CASE TYPE

Indicate the case type category for this Jeak. Check one box only. Case. type
is based on the most sensitive resource affected. For example, if both sof?
and ground water have been affected, case type will be "Ground Water".
Indicate “Brinking Water" only if one or more municipal or domestic water
wells have actually been affected. A "Ground Water" designation does not
imply that the affected water cannot be, or is not, used for drinking water,
but only that water wells have not yet been affected. It is understood that
case type may change upon further investigation.

CURRENT STATUS

Indicate the ¢ ategnry which best describes the current status of the case.
Check one box only.  The response should be relative to the case type. For
exampte, if case type is "Ground Water”, then "Current Status" should refer to-
the status of the ground water investigation or cleanup, as opposed to that of
soil.

IMPORTANT: THE INFORMATIONM PROVIDED OR THLS FURM IS INTENDED FOR GENERAL
STATISTICAL PURPOSES ONLY AND 1S NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS REPRESENTING THE
OFFICIAL POSITION OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY

REMEDIAL ACTION
Tndicate which actions have been used to cleanup or remediate the leak.
Descriptions of options follow:

Cap 5ite - instal) horizontal impermeable layer to reduce rainfall
i %iltration.

Containment Barrier - install vertica) dike to block horizontal movement
of contaminant. _

Excavate and Dispose - remove contamirated sgil and dispose in approved
site. :

Excavate and Treat - remove contaminated soil and treat (includes
spreading or land farming).

Remove Free Product - remove floating product from water

table.

Pump and Treat Groundwater - generally employed to remove dissolved:
contaminants.

Enhanced Biodegradation - use of any available technology to promote
bacterTal decompesiiion of contaminants.

Replace Supply - provide alternative water supply to affected

parties.

Treatment at Hookup - install water treatment devices at each dwelling or
other place of use.

Ne Action Re?ulred - incident is minor, requaring no
remedial action.

COMMENTS - Use this space to elaborate on any aspects of the incident.

E - Sfgn the form in the space provided.
DISTRIBUTION

If the form is completed by the tank owner or his agent, retain the last copy -

and forward the remaining copies in tact to your local tank permitting agency

for distribution.

1. Original - Local Tank Permitting Agency

2. State Water Resources Contral Board, Division of Water Quality,
Underground Tank Program, P. 0. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95801

3. Regional Water Quality Control Board

4. County Board of Supervisors or designee to receive Propos1t1on 65
netifications.

5. Owner/responsible party.



"’ ". .<\8ﬂ

i\
KAPREALIAN ENGINEERING, INC. Cg
Consulting Engineers
P. O BOX 913
BENICIA, CA 94510
{TO7} 746 - 6915

August 9, 1989

Alameda County Department of
Environmental Health

470 27th Street, Room 322
Oakland, CA 94612

Attention: Mr. Dennis Byrne
RE: Unocal Service Station #3538

411 W. MacArthur Blvd.
Oakland, ¢California

Dear Mr. Byrne:

Per the request of Mr. Rick Sisk of Unocal, enclosed please
find our report dated August 7, 1989 for the above referenced
site.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call our
office at (707) 746-6915.

Sincerely,

Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.

@Q{Q

Judy A. Dewey
Enclosure

cc: Rick Sisk, Unocal




opS £
or - . \SSUE DATE (MM/IDDIYY)
o : 0 .

o s cemrare ooueh A5 ANATTELOF RESBATE e ORI
R.C. FISCHER & COMPANY NRTEND ?RUALT%;H'FH%ECgréRﬁGE I ORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. '
|NSURANCE—SUHETY BONDS
1220 Oakland Bivd, Suite #300 » P.O. Box 8101
Wainut Creek. Calitornia 94586-8101 COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE
Phone (415) 8327823
COMPANY A
LETTER
it calling from Qakler~ ~ one (415) 839-3015
R COMPANY
SURED l LETTER
Paradiso Construction Co. COMPANY
‘erren. ©
o220 *G" Street
Cakland CA 24403 I(_:E;Q‘IMFEAHNY D
REPURL 1C TMDEMNTITY.
COMPANY B
LETTER

0 =F.
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR COMNDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY

BE ISSLIED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED B8Y THE POLICIES DESCRIZED HEREWN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS, AND CONDI-
TIONS &7 SUCH POLICIES. : ‘

e} - PE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFFECTIVE SOLIEY EXPIRATION LIABILITY LIMITS IN THOUSANDS
TR _ DATE (MMDDIYY) DATE (MM/DDAYY! o ER e | AGGREGATE
GENERAL LIABILITY I
COMPREHENSIVE FORM NJURY | § %
PREMISES/IPERATIONS PROPEATY
UNDERGROUND DAMAGE 1§ %
EXPLOSION & COLLAPSE HAZART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS i
CONTRACTUAL I Souwen | $
INDEFENDENT CONTRACTORS ‘
BROAD FORM PROPERTY DAMAGE
PERSONAL INJURY ‘ PERSONAL INJURY | $
| i '
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY i i | pooLy
{NJURY
ANY AUTD ; . 1968 PERSON: |
ALL GWNED AUTOS [PRIV. PASS.) | oy
DTHER THA ™
AL OWNED AUTOS ( BEEFOIHAN) ! ek scooen | $
HRED AUTDS ; {PROPEHW
RON-OWNED AUTOS . % DAMAGE | §
GARAGE LIABILITY . | 58 PD
[ \ COMBINED $
EXCESS LIABILITY ! :
UMBRELLA FORM | i B D | B $

i OTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORM

WORKERS' COMPENSATION | pCo94assT 4/01 _/ﬁqﬁi 4701790 I sTATUTORY [

$1 raryy FACH ACCIENT

AND

EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

| 1y (DISEASE POLICY LIMIT
1

S (a0, (DISEASEEACH EMPLOYED

QTHER i i

S R

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONSILOCATlONSNEHICLESISPECML TEMS

JOB: ALL CAL IFORNIA OPERATIONS

- ¥ [ ] [ ] 4 A A )

Al da C Health C s A SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EX-
ameda County Health Care oves gency PIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WILL ENDEAVOR TO

Dept Of Environment al Hea ith MAIL DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE

d M . 1s Divisi LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY

Hazardous Materials Divis 1on OF ANY KIND UPON THE COMPANY . TS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

80 Swan Way _ AUTHORIZED REFBPSENTATIV =

Dakland, CA 94621 10-2

ACDORD B84 = ACORD ORPORA 0



® -zo- o :

Monthl
# of a Monthlyb Budget # of Total
Benefit Staff Premium (axb) Months (cxd)
Health & .
Benefit 4 43,75 113.75 12 1,365.00
Dental
Other
pi
Fringe Benefit Subtotal $ 1,365.00
Total (1 & 2 above) $ 3,348,560
.c, Other Job Development Costs
Include here all other job development costs,
a # of Total
Cost Category Monthly Budget Months (a x b)
Supplies
50.00 12 000.00

Rent

150.00 12 . 1,800.00
Utilities
Telephone

75.00 12 2900.00
Custodial Services
Travel*

50.00 12 000.00

Training of Staff#*%

Other (list)

Total $ 3,900.00

*Attach supporting list of travel outside the City of Oakland.

**Attach schedule and describe nature of training.
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UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE (LEAK) / CONTAMINATION SITE REPORT
EMERGENCY HAS STATE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR LOCAL AGENCY-USE-OM
REPORT BEEN FILED ?
ves  [X wo [ves [ no
AEPOHT DATE CASE#
0 7. 1 7.8 9
M__m of o v ENEDTT o T
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL FILING REPORT PHONE RE
1
o Christina Lecce (707) 746-6915 O/b&d—(m_ CL
5 AEPREBENTING IE:I OWNERIOPERATOR D REGIONAL BOARD COMPANY OR AGENCY NAME
% | [] rocaLaaency || OTHER Kaprealian Engineering, Inc.
B ["Acomess '
638% First Street Benicia CA 94510
STREET CITyY STATE ZIP
y | NAME CONTAGT PERSON PHONE
27| Unocal Corporation [ ] winown Tim Ross @15y 945-7676
é% ADDRESS
& 2175 N. Californiag Blvd., #650 Walnut Creek CA 94596
STREET oy STATE Fald
FACELITY NAME (I APPLIGABLE) OPERATOR PHONE
gz | Unocal Service Statiom #3538 Tony K. Lee (415) 428-2188
% | ADDRESS
3 411 West Mac Arthur Blvd. Oakland Alameda 94609
m STREET oy COUNTY ap
@ | CROSSSTREET TYPE OF AREA COMMERGIAL | | INDUSTRIAL [ | RURAL | TYPEOFBUSINESS [X] RETAIL FUEL STATION
Webster []ResioenTiaL [ ] OTHER [ ] Farm [] oTHER
g | LOCALAGENCY AGENCY NAME CONTAGT PERSON PHONE
E% Alameda County Health Agency Dennis Byrne (415 271-4320
& 8 REGIONAL BOARD PHONE
a. L] r
3 San Francisco Bay Region ¢15 ) 464-1308
o | M NAME QUANTITY LOST (GALLONS)
gﬁ gasoline E1 unknown
23
@ g (A
waste ol UINKNOWN
3° t il
& | DATESCOVERED HOW DISCOVERED [T] mnventorvconTROL || SUBSURFACEMONITORNG || MUISANCE CONDITIONS
W
i Q 7 1,2 o 8 9, [ mmmst  [F] tankremovaL [] omer
3 | DATEDISCHARGE BEGAN METHOD USED TO STOP DISCHARGE (CHECI ALL THAT APPLY)
z W o el o W W [X] uNKNOWN [X] remOVECONTENTS [ X| REPLACETANK [ | CLOSETANK
g HAS DISCHARGE BEEN STOPPED 7 [] RePARTANK [] reraRPPING [} CHANGE PROCEDURE
a| (XN ves[ Jnowvesoare O 7, 1,2 (8,9 | [] oner
W | SOURCE OF DISCHARGE TANIS ONLY/GAPACITY MATERIAL CAUSE(S)
§ ] mamkLeEak UNKNOWN | 1— - GAL. [ X] FiBERGLASS [] overRFlL  {_]| RUPTUREFAILURE
g | [ rewnaLeax sce_ 17350 YRS [ X sreet [_] corrosion UNKNDWN
8! [ omen [ unknown L[] omer [] s [] oA
w1 | CHECKONE ONLY
o
33 [ X UNDETERMINED [ | SOLONLY | | GROUNDWATER [ | DRINKING WATER - (CHECK ONLY IF WATER WELLS HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)
. | CHECK ONE DNLY .
Eé [ X SITE INVESTIGATION IN PROGRESS (DEFINING EXTENT OF PROBLEM) || CLEANUPINPROGRESS [} SIGNED OFF (GLEANUR COMPLETED OR UNNECESSARY)
39| [] NOAGTIONTAKEN [ ] POSTCLEANUPMONITORNG INPROGRESS || NOFUNDS AVALABLE TOPROCEED || EVALUATING CLEANUP ALTERNATIVES
CHECK APPROPRIATE AGTION(S) (SEE BAGK FOR DETAILS)
gg {_] capsimeccoy EXCAVATE & DISPOSE {ED) [] REMOVE FREE PRODUCT (FP) [ ] ENHANCED BIO DEGRADATION {IT)
§§ [] CONTAINMENT BARRIER {CB} EXCAVATE & TREAT (ET) (] PuMP & TREAT GROUNDWATER(GT) [ | REPLACE SUPPLY (RS)
= [[] TREATMENT AT HOOKUP (HU) ] noacTiON REQUIRED MNA) ommernInstall monitoring wells
2
i
=
=
8
HSC 05 {487}
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Tank pevid
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ALAMEDA COUNTY, DEPARTMENT OF 80 swan Way, #200

whife -env.health Oakland, CA 94621

yellow -faciity FNVIRONMENTAL HEALTH {415) 271-4320

pink -fifes
Z rials In tion For " I"
’

Slte Site Today's
iD # Name Anypca / . Gfey 7 fif_é_:f
II.LA BUSINESS PLANS (Title 19)
_ymosaseros 29 | spe address X ([ e ac ! _f:_f_/ an L
— 3.RR Cors » 30 adays 25503.7 .
— a4l tary Infomotion 25304(a) ; ]
5. ioventory Complete 2730 city _ a ffand Zp M Ll- 7 Phone
___ &, Emergency Respansa 25504(b)
— & Dateioney ot _ MAXAMTstored > 500 lbs, 55 gal.. 200 cft.?
___ 9. Madifteation 2550500}
Inspection Categotles:
LB ACUTELY HAZ. MATLS |, Hoaz. Mat/Waoste GENERATOR/TRANSPORTER
10, Recistiation Form Fled 28533} I. Business Plans, Acute Hazardous Materials
11'.'::31\ Complete 25533(b) _ ¥ . Underground Tanks
12 RMFP Contents 25534(c)

13, implement Sch, Reg'd? {Y/N} —
14. CttSite Corseq, Asses. 25524(¢)

BRERNAEE;

15. Frobable Risk Assessment  25534(d) ' Calif. Administrafion Code (CAC) or the Heaqith & Safety Code {(HS&C)
16, Persons Resporsible 25534(>

17. Cartification 2553400

18, Exemption Request? (YAN)  25536(b) .

19. Trodke Secret Requestad? 25538 Comments:

0 hserved Remopon( ot 3 U E T 4

Tit. UNDERGROUND TANKS (TiHe 23)

1. Parmit Applieston ( : // . R . [ s
2. Pipeiine Leck Detection gggg; $:§; '7 W 20 (#, P (o /t 1 e /1 bro "/n;w—.
3, Recorcs Malntenance 2712 7

4, Rolacse Report 2651 £n ;lzq /4; doria v gtre |
&, Closure Plors 2670

General

— &. Mathod
%%W /L? 12,000 %/é‘l Sk S0 ”> - Mo 0b iy
\ fp /J £ 1"::-‘1 K{, i

Ore fime sobs
3 Doty Vadose

Cne fime sols

5 Oaly kventory ‘ cvand o ber (o e cdy al dcaf/ I ﬁ"{ Sort e 53/ L e
Vockiat/cpehwtet er, - ,ﬂf“a doct v wifer. water ‘f'o be ﬁ"*;f/rc/ - e ‘{46’7"7
l|r "'a) S50 s te af/ Fasn K sevee < ﬂ“’/’f
7) Weskdy Tark Gauge ; de Corman r{uu(‘-u 2 XK e toion
algawz:né?&m ff’gﬂé’{!“j 4p _ bac s/ wiy wsed w. "G A
7. e e T " terk s/ s Ho was colbcte R beloe
Zo mim T () bt rptlon surtice  Additrans (

9. SollTesting . 2645

— 10 Ground Water 2607 @ f'm/p fu e a4 4/:/97‘// 10,5 (&)
T2 hccem.socus 262 \iu.u oy worth well S -¥ st ‘%_// Sy 1 (S wal)
R — il "9#/ S&r- 2 (Ww”f*ﬁ//) T bo // e 009

14, Aa Built

Date: ______ 4,«6,,10%/‘4_{1 65., /»-({1 //,,ﬂ{ (/C (’)e '/_g:)ee't er/G. o ]

Menitordng for Exlsiing Tanks

New Tanks

Rev 6/B8

Contact:

Title: Inspector:

Signature: Signature:




IATER RESOURCES CONTROL BO
DIVISIT OF WATER QUALITY - UST C P PROGRAM
SITE SPECIFIC QUARTERLY REPORT
01/01/92 THROUGH 03/31/92

AGENCY # : 10000 SOURCE OF FUNDS: F SUBSTANCE: 8006619
StID : 3627
SITE NAME: Unocal DATE REPORTED : 07/12/89
ADDRESS : 411 W. MacArthur Blvd. DATE CONFIRMED:
CITY/ZIP : Oakland 94609 MULTIPLE RPs : N

SITE STATUS
CASE TYPE: G CONTRACT STATUS: 3 EMERGENCY RESP:
RP SEARCH: S DATE COMPLETED: 03/09/92
PRELIMINARY ASMNT: U DATE UNDERWAY: 09/06/89 DATE COMPLETED:
REM INVESTIGATION: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
REMEDIAL ACTION: " DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
POST REMED ACT MON: DATE UNDERWAY: DATE COMPLETED:
ENFORCEMENT ACTION TYPE: 1 DATE ENFORCEMENT ACTTION TAKEN: 03/09/92
LUFT FIELD MANUAL CONSID: 3,HSCAW
CASE CLOSED: ‘ DATE CASE CLOSED:
DATE EXCAVATION STARTED : 07/28/89 REMEDTIAL ACTIONS TAKEN: ED, ET

RESPONSIBLE PARTY INFORMATION
RP#1-CONTACT NAME:
COMPANY NAME: Union 0il Co. Of California
ADDRESS: P. 0. Box 7600
CITY/STATE: Los Angeles, C A 90051




@ @
DATE: el 28,S%
- TO z Local WQrsighp.Program?': - :
SU'B-'Iz 'l'ransfer or Elligihle Oversight Case

- .-—.-
e = oy Sees, e :
e TR S nermeiae I 7._-_—*

Rheath

Site name: Uire el

Address. "'“‘Ub')iMac.@th\.J« .- city Qal\e  2ip qq“ééﬁ
closure. plan attached"‘ @ N o .J DepRef remalnlng $. 3y }
DepRef Project. # o \Oq STID #(if any) %fo—z:‘\'

Number of-Tanks---% - removed? Y N " Date of removal’l*lZ‘%c‘)

Leak Report f:l.led" @ N Date of Discovery -tz Z‘_’;

Samples recelved’-‘ O N Contamination: &l {o-ﬂéc&{

petrolemn () ‘N * Types: " Avgas Jet léaded unléaded Diesel
fuel. 0il waste oil kerosene  solvents

Monitoring wells on site 'i Monitoring sched‘1<le? @ N
Briefly describe the following: '

Preliminary Assessment

Remedial Action e

Post Remedial Action Monitoring

Enforcement Action

Comments:

-Du’w.. M(Waﬂ- u%krums ﬂuc.owr’c.fa—o -
M zwam o M%(Mafﬁﬁf "\"FW




ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS DIVISION
BO SWAN WAY, ROOM 200
OAKLAND, CA 94621
PHONE NO. 415/271~4320

A
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UlgDERGROUND 'I’ANK CLOSU‘RE/HODIFICATIOMNS

Business Name _ MOSWOOD UM[O_N

Business owner _ TONY K. | EE _

site address 4Ll Li. MAC ARTHUR BLVD.

city OAXLAND zip 94609 Phone (49) 428-2I188

Mailing Address

City Zip Phone

Land Owner UNOCAL ol cO.
2175 N.cAUFORNIA BLYD. H S0

Address _WALNUT CREEK city, State _CA zip HUS9G
EPA I.D. No. _ CAD 95X 43 /4
Contractor Paradse Coagtn, « Fwa Chris (i P
Address lﬂ J 60)( ( j CZ /7 _
city Oa bk lan c/ ' FPhone S22 =571/
License Type . /2, /7 L ID#

consultant __JOE COMSTOCK - CDM‘E:TRLJCTIDM ENG. - UMocAL
Address & PROADWAY
city _SACRAMENTO Phone (16) 446~ 498




. ' | . .
. . .

8. Contact Person for Investigation

Name _ JOE COHMSTOCK Title CONSTRUCTION ENG. -UNOCAL

Phone () 446-492 |

9. Total No. of Tanks at facility >

10. Have permit applications for all tanks been submitted to this
office? Yes [ ] No [ ]

11. State ﬁegistered Hazardous Waste Transporters/Facilities

a) Product/Waste Tranporter

Name H+ H J"(j‘/}ﬂiiy _EPA I.D. No. (AL oM 171l

? Address Lo C"'f?fu. ﬁej ;, A (/7 :

' City Susy  Frenm ciycq State _C # Zip D¢ 7}

b) Rinsate Transporter

Name L+ H J/L?/ﬂ EPA I.D. No.
Address
City ‘ | - StateA_____ Zip
c).Tank Traﬁsporter IS wt{gﬁjjr'-r
Name H ¢ H <HIPPING EPA I.D. No. CADOOCA 711168
Address |
City & State ____ Zip
d) Tank Disposal Si
Name ’{Ecm jME-,[Z;:E EPA I.D. No.
P
Z Address LOO . 4T oTREET
’ city _ RICHHMOND state _CA zip

e) Contaminated Soil Transporter

_Name EPA I.D. No.
Address

Ccity 7 State Zip




12. Sample Collector

Name

Company APPLIED GEQOSYSTEMS

Address 4191 pPoER INN. RD.

city _SACRAMENTO state CA zZip Phone (416) 452-290!
13. Sampling Information for each tank or. area

Tank or Area Material Location

, sampled & Depth
Capacity Historic Contents '

{past & vears)

10,000 GAL| AUTOMOTIVE FUEL
12, 0006AL1 ALUTO HOTINE FUEL
SSOGAL LgéﬁsngwﬁtL.

14.

15.

16.

Have tanks or pipes leaked in the past? Yes [ ] No [ ]

If yes, describe.

NFPA metpods used for rendering tank inert? Yes [vﬁ No [ j
If yes, aescribe. o 1. PRY [CE PER [OOD C—;.AL.‘:).
oF  TANK CAPACITY
Cpxples invter T be on 5 1%

An expléslon proof combustible gas meter shall be used to verify
tank inertness.

Laboratories

Name APPLIED GEOSYSTEMS
Address. 4191 PoldeEr  [NM RD . : ‘
city _ SACRAHENTO ‘state CA. zip 94996

State Certification No.




. ‘ .
. . .
4

17. Chemical Methods to be used for Analyzing Samples

iwestfe 4 {

Contaminant EPA, DHS, or Other EPA, DHS, or
Sought Sample Preparation Other Analysis
Method Number Number
e Fi 50 3o
?-f:r,}'a- !]f‘*tg’_
TPH-E Foze or 3’_2‘!0
RT X+ E

a) Chain of Custody Sheets

b) Original Signed Laboratory Reports

| : Fp 35S
TPH- D Gt
T\F{,{,G’ ECFelD 5050
‘B T X+ 50 2e or g 3%0
' - P :U 2 0
Q[l_fm*?fn:f&»c/ He's 5o o § R
T 06 se3 P FE
Soumi- VOCT FTAIC
18. Submit Site Safety Plan
19. Workman’s Compensation: Yes [bT/ No [ ]
Copy of Certificate enclosed? Yes [ ] No [ ]
Name of Insurer R. € Fisbher & o
20. Plot Plan submitted? VYes [+  No [ ]
21. Deposit enclosed? Yes [uff' Vo [ 1]
22. Please forward to this office the following information

within 60 days after receipt of sample results.

c) TSD to Generator copies of wastes shipped and received

d) Attachment A summarizing laboratory results




I declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the statements
and information provided above are correct and true. I understand
that information in addition to that provided above may be needed in
order to obtain an approval from the Department of Environmental
Health and that no work is to begin on this project until this plan is

approved.

I understand that any changes in design, materials or equipment will
" void this plan if prior approval is not obtained.

T understand that all work performed during this project will be done
in compliance with all applicable OSHA (Occupational Saftey and Health
Administration) requirements concerning personnel and safety.

I will notify the Department of Environmental Health at least two (2)
working days (48 hours) after approval of this closure plan in advance
to schedule any required inspections. I understand that site and
worker safety are solely the responsibility of the property owner or
his agent and that this responsibility is not shared nor assumed by
the County of Alameda. ' _ :

Signature of Contractor

Name (please type)

Signature

Date

Signature of Site Owner or Operator

Name (please type) _ LORI R. AUsSTIN -~ AGENT FoR UNOCAL.
Signature Eﬁ%}dfﬂéz ZQ&AdZZA@

Date 5. 2657




7.

NOTES:

1. Any changes in this document must be approved by this Department.

2. Any leaks discovered must be submitted to this office on an
underground storage tank unauthorized leak/contamination site
report form within 5 days of its discovery.

3. Three (3) copies of this plan must be submitted to thls Department.
One copy must be at the construction site at all times.

4., After approval of plan, notification of at least two (2) worklng
days (48 hours) must be given to this Department prlor to removal
of tank(s).

- 5. A -copy of your approved plan must be sent to the landowner.
Triple rinse meaﬁs.that:

a) Final rinse must contain less than 100 ppm of Gasoline (EPA
method 8020 for soil, or EPA method 602 for water) or Diesel
(EPA method 418.1). Other methods for halogenated volatile
organics (EPA method 8010 for soil, EPA method 601 for water)
may be required. The composition of the final rinse must be
demonstrated by an original or facsimile report from a labora-
tory certified for the above analyses.

b) Tank interior is shown to be free from deposits or residues
upon a visual examination of tank interior.

c) Tank should be labelled as "tripled rinsed; laboratory
certified analysis available upon request" with the name and
address of the contractor.

If all the above requirements cannot be met, the tank must be
transported as a hazardous waste. :

Any cutting into tanks requires local fire department approval.




URDERGROUND TANK CLOSURE/MODIFICATION PLANS

ATTACHMENT A

SAMPLING RESULTS

Tank or : | Contaminant Location & Results
Area . Depth (specify units)




INSTRUCTIONS

2. SITE ADDRESS
Address at which closure or modification is taking place.

5, EPA_I.D. NO,
This number may be obtained from the State Department of Health
Services, 916/324-1781.

6, CONTRACTOR
Prime contractor:for the project.

7. OTHER o
List professional consultants here.

12. SAMPLE COLLECTOR
Persons who areicollecting samples.

13. SAMPLING: INFORMATION

Historic contents - the principal product(s) used in the last
5 years.

Material sampled - i.e., water, oil, sludge, soil, etc.

16. DLABORATORIES
Laboratories used for chemlcal and geotechnical analyses.

17. CHEMICAL METHODS:

All sample collection methods and analyses should conform to EPA
or DHS methods.

Contaminant - Specify the chemical to be analyzed.

Sample Pregagatlon Method Number - The means used to prepare
the sample prior to analyses -~ i.e., digestion techniques,
solvent extraction, etc. 'Specify number of method and
reference if not an EPA‘or DHS method.

Analysis Method Number - The means used to analyze the
sample - i.e., GC, GC-MS, AA, etc. Specify number of
method and reference if not a DHS or EPA method.

NOTE:
Method Numbers are available from certified laboratories.

18. SITE SAFETY PLAN :
A plan ontlining protective equipment and additional spec1al—
ized personnel in the event that significant amount of hazard-
ous materials are found. The plan should consider the availa-
bility of respirators, respirator cartridges, self—contalned
breathing apparatus (SCBA) and industrial hygienists. '
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19.

ATTACH COPY OF WORKMAN’S COMPENSATION

20. PLOT PLAN

The plan should consists of a scaled view of the facility at which
the tank(s) are located and should include the following
information:

a)
b)
c)
a)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)

3)

Scale
North Arrow

Property Line

Location of all Structures

Location of all relevant ex1st1ng equlpment 1nclud1ng tanks and
piping to be remcved

Streets

Underground conduits, sewers, water lines, utilities
Existing wells (drinking, monitoring, etc.)

Depth to ground water

All existing tanks in addition to the ones being pulled

rev. 9/88

mam




